
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

A G E N D A  
Tuesday, April 23, 2019 at 5:30 PM 

Professional Development Room - Marshall Middle School, 401 South 
Saratoga Street 

 
OPENING ITEMS 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
2. Consider approval of the minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on April 9, 2019. 
3. Consider approval of the minutes of local board of appeal and equalization hearing held on April 15, 

2019. 
PUBLIC HEARING 
AWARD OF BIDS 
4. Project Z51-2019:  Bituminous Resurfacing on Various City Streets - Consider Resolution Accepting Bid. 
5. Project Z74:  Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Accepting Bid. 
6. Consider Bids for Award of Liberty Park Restroom project 
CONSENT AGENDA 
7. Consider Amendments to the Fund Balance Policy 
8. Consider Approval of Amendments to Interfund Loan Resolution for TIF 1-5 for Marshall Hotel Project 
9. Consider approval of a Refuse Haulers License for West Central Sanitation, INC. of Willmar, MN. 
10. Consider approval of Transient Merchant License for Frankie’s Hot Dogs, LLC 
11. Consider authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Marshall Police Department. 
12. Commerce Industrial Park Farm Lease - 2019. 
13. Authorization of acceptance of a HMEP Grant for the Southwest Chemical Assessment Team and to 

authorize the Director of Public Safety/Police Chief Jim Marshall to administer the grant. 
14. Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall Convention and Visitors 

Bureau for May 17, 2019. 
15. Consider approval of the bills/project payments 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
OLD BUSINESS 
TABLED ITEM 
NEW BUSINESS 
16. Introduce the request for map amendment (rezone) of James Carr, Marshall, MN, at 701, 703, 705, 
 800, 801, 802, 803, 804, 805, 806, 807, 900, 901, 902, 903, 904 and 905 Andrew Street. 
17. Request for map amendment (rezone) 1213, 1215 and 1217 West Main Street. 
18. Legion Field Stormwater Study - Report Update from Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
19. 2018 Marshall Area EDA Annual Report 
20. Consider the annual adoption of a Resolution Declaring the Sounds of Summer as a Community 

Festival. 
21. Call for Public Hearing for Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots for Sounds of Summer – 

August 16-18, 2019. 

1



City Council Meeting April 23, 2019 Agenda 
Page 2 of 193 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 

22. Consider approval of a letter of support for the Marshall Cemetery Association 
23. Commerce Industrial Park Second Addition Dedication of Public Roadway and Utility Easements 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
24. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
25. Councilmember Individual Items  
STAFF REPORTS 
26. City Administrator 
27. Director of Public Works 
28. City Attorney 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
INFORMATION ONLY 
29. Information Only 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
MEETINGS 
30. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
31. Adjourn Meeting 
 

  

2



• You may follow the meeting online – www.ci.marshall.mn.us. 
 
•Public Hearing – the general public shall have the opportunity to  address the Council. 

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State your name, address and interest on the subject  
 

• Mayor may choose to allow others to address the Council during other agenda items.  
   Persons who desire to speak should do so only after being recognized by the Mayor.   

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State your name, address and interest on the subject 
 

•Persons in attendance at the meeting should refrain from loud discussions among 
themselves, clapping, whistling or any other actions.  Our values include mutual 
respect and civility for all in attendance. 
 
• If you have questions during the Council meeting please see Kyle Box, City Clerk who 
sits in the front left area of the audience sitting area.   
 

   
 

 
  

3



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on 

April 9, 2019. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on April 9, 

2019 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. We then could 

potentially incorporate proposed amended minutes at the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on April 9, 2019 be 

approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

4



CITY OF MARSHALL 
WORK SESSION 
M I N U T E S  

Tuesday, April 09, 2019 
 
A Work Session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held on April 9, 2019 in the Professional 
Development Room at the Marshall Middle School, 401 South Saratoga Street.  The meeting was called to 
order at 4:00 P.M. by Mayor Bob Byrnes.  In addition to Byrnes the following members were present: Craig 
Schafer, Steven Meister (4:10 PM), Glenn Bayerkohler (4:10 PM), John DeCramer, Russ Labat and James 
Lozinski. Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Sheila Dubs, Human 
Resource Manager; Director of Public Works/City Engineer Glenn Olson; Zoning Administrator/Assistant City 
Engineer; Director of Administrative Services, Annette Storm; Director of Community Services, Scott 
VanDerMillen and City Clerk, Kyle Box. 
 
2019 Capital Improvements 
Director of Public Works provided discussion on future Mill and Overlay projects within the City of Marshall. 
Director Olson commented that there will be a bid opening for on April 18, 2019 regarding these projects. 
 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson opened discussion on several items on future capital improvement projects 
within the City of Marshall. There was further discussion by Council and staff on the priority items, alley 
improvements, park bathrooms to be located in Liberty Park and discussion on an additional parking lot 
located at the Red Baron Arena. 
 
Long Term Financial Plan. 
Director of Administrative Services, Annette Storm introduced the item to Council and provided an update. 
 
Consider Amendments to the Fund Balance Policy 
Director of Administrative Service, Annette Storm provided discussion on the item. There was a consensus by 
the Council to hold off on this item until the April 23, 2019 meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 4:56 P.M., Councilmember Lozinski Motioned, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to adjourn. Voting Yea: 
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember Decramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 
 

       ________________________ 
        Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
 
 
 
 

5



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, April 09, 2019 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held April 9, 2019 in the Professional 
Development Room at the Marshall Middle School, 401 South Saratoga Street. The meeting was called to 
order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following members were in attendance: 
Craig Schafer, Steven Meister, Glenn Bayerkohler John DeCramer, Russ Labat and James Lozinski. Absent: 
None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Glenn Olson, 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer; Jason Anderson, Assistant City Engineer/Zoning Administrator; Ilya 
Gutman, Plan Examiner/Assistant Zoning Administrator; Jim Marshall, Director of Public Safety; Annette 
Storm, Director of Administrative Services; Sheila Dubs, Human Resource Manager; Scott VanDerMillen, 
Director of Community Services; Preston Stensrud, Parks Superintended and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
With consensus from the Council Mayor Byrnes requested to remove item number 14, Consider Amendments 
for the Fund Balance Policy and item number 19, Request for map amendment (rezone) 1213, 1215 and 1217 
West Main Street. Mayor Byrnes also requested that item number 20, Request for a condition use permit for 
Carr Family LTD Partnership, at 405 Country Club Drive immediately follow the approval of the minutes. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on March 26, 2019. 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the minutes of the regular 
meeting held on March 26, 2019 be approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the same be 
waived. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
REQUEST FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT for Carr Family LTD Partnership, at 405 Country Club Drive. 
Mayor Robert Byrnes submitted a written letter on behalf of the applicant, Carr Family LTD Partnership, to the 
Council requesting the withdrawal for the conditional use permit request. 
 
Anderson Addition – Public Hearing on Preliminary Plat, Approval of the Preliminary Plat and Consider a 
Resolution Adopting the Final Plat. 
As a portion of the property has not been platted before and some of the property is included in separate 
subdivisions, the property needs to be replatted. The property owner wishes to construct an addition to his 
existing building located within the Marshall Right of Way Addition and by doing so would encroach into 
properties not within the subdivision, a copy of which is attached. Attached please find a copy of the 
Engineer’s Report of Preliminary Plat Review. Copies of the proposed subdivision have been sent to the local 
utility companies for their review and comments. At the Planning Commission meeting on March 13, 2019, 
Ruud made a motion, seconded by Knieff to recommend approval of the preliminary plat to the City Council. 
All voted in favor. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to close the public hearing on 
the Preliminary Plat of Anderson Addition. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 

6



City Council Meeting April 09, 2019 Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve the Preliminary 
Plat of Anderson Addition. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to adopt RESOLUTION 
NUMBER 4603, which is the Resolution Adopting the Final Plat of Anderson Addition, subject to City Attorney 
review of abstract of title and title opinion. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
305 Brussels Ct. – Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request and Consideration of 
Resolution Number 4604, Second Series, a resolution approving home property tax abatement. 
On March 26, 2019 a public hearing was called for and to be held on April 9, 2019 regarding a home property 
tax abatement request. Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve 
an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public hearing on the abatement. The 
property is located at 305 Brussels Ct. with an estimated market value of $158,900 with the difference of 
improvement being $146,900. 
 
City Clerk Kyle Box opened introduced the item to Council. City Assessor Dave Parsons provided information 
regarding the difference between the homestead and non-homestead tax rates.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to Close the Public Hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Lozinski. The motion 
Passed. 6-0-1 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to approve Resolution Number 
4604, Second Series, a resolution approving home property tax abatement Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat 
Voting Nay: Councilmember Bayerkohler. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Passed. 5-1-
1 
 
307 Brussels Ct. – 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request and Consideration of 
Resolution Number 4605, Second Series, a resolution approving home property tax abatement. 
On March 26, 2019 a public hearing was called for and to be held on April 9, 2019 regarding a home property tax 
abatement request. Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve an abatement 
under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public hearing on the abatement. The property is located at 
307 Brussels Ct. with an estimated market value of $167,300 with the difference of improvement being $155,300. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to Close the Public Hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Lozinski. The motion 
Passed. 6-0-1 
 

7



City Council Meeting April 09, 2019 Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to approve Resolution Number 
4605, Second Series, a resolution approving home property tax abatement. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat. Voting 
Nay: Councilmember Bayerkohler. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Passed. 5-1-1 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Labat that the following consent 
agenda items be approved as presented. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember 
Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Approval of Resolution Number 4606, a Resolution Authorizing Transfer of funds from Fund 495 to Fund 602. 
 
Approval of the Fire Township Agreements 
 
Approval to Declare Surplus Property from Building Maintenance. 
 
Approval of Resolution Number 4607, a Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Funds from Fund 101 to Fund 495 
 
Approval of an Off-Sale 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor License and Tobacco License for I Mart Stores, LLC., 304 East 
College Dr., Marshall, MN. 
 
Approval of the bills/project payments 
 
REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE ADJUSTMENT PERMIT BY L2A, LLC, AT 501 Village Drive. 
Several apartment complexes in Marshall have recently been purchased by Suite Liv’n Company. They want to 
add a new apartment building at the back of the 501-517 Village Drive development. There are already 6 
buildings there so the options for new building location are limited. Zoning Ordinance requires a rear yard to 
be 25% of the entire lot depth, which in this case will be about a hundred feet. The owner is asking to reduce it 
to 30 feet.  
 
An apartment building on the property directly south is located within 10 feet from the rear property line, 
based on a variance approved in 1992. Considering this information and the fact that adjacent property to the 
west is zoned A – Agricultural District and used as a cemetery, this request seems reasonable.  
 
The variance regulations and procedures are found in Section 86-29 A property aerial photo and a proposed 
site plan is attached for reference.  
 
At the Planning Commission meeting on March 28, 2019, a motion was made by Fox, second by Knieff to 
recommend approval to the City Council of the request by L2A, LLC for a Variance Adjustment Permit for 
reduction of the required rear yard from 25% of the lot depth, or about 100 feet, to 30 feet as recommended 
by staff. All voted in favor of the 
motion. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve the request by 
L2A, LLC for a Variance Adjustment Permit for reduction of the required rear yard from 25% of the lot depth, 8



City Council Meeting April 09, 2019 Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 

 

or about 100 feet, to 30 feet. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Consider a resolution amending Resolution No. 4430, Second Series, in support of chloride reduction in 
water discharged to the Redwood River. 
On September 26, 2017, Marshall City Council approved Resolution No. 4430, Second Series, a resolution in 
support of chloride reduction in water discharged to the Redwood River. The 2017 resolution supported the 
development by MMU and its consultants for the development of plans for new pretreatment of water system 
for the City of Marshall. The anticipated costs of the project at that time totaled $9,043,000. Of that amount, 
MMU submitted an application hoping to receive $7M grant to pay for the majority of the improvement costs. 
Grant application was submitted through the Point Source Implementation Grant (PSIG) process. The prior 
application, however, was denied and the PSIG funds were not dispersed to the MMU. MMU, however, has 
continued to develop the proposed plans and has now submitted a “certified plan” for the development of a 
water system for pretreatment of water. PSIG has now approved the $7M grant to the MMU.  
 
The plans have continued to develop, and it is anticipated that the costs of the project are now $10,606,000. 
The majority of those costs are to be paid by the $7M PSIG grant. Discussions have ensued between MMU and 
the City as to the appropriate parties to pay the remaining $3,606,000 of the project. The resolution as 
proposed divides those remaining costs 55.74% to the City of Marshall and 44.26% to MMU. City’s anticipated 
costs based upon engineer’s estimate would be $2,009,984. MMU’s costs would be $1,596,016.  
Project is to be bid by MMU on June 11, 2019.  
 
MMU General Manager Brad Roos, Bob VanMoer, Wastewater Superintendent and Glenn Olson, Director of 
Public Works/City Engineer will be present to discuss this matter. Various documents and presentations have 
been submitted in connection with the project. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve Resolution 
Number 4608, Second Series amending Resolution No. 4430, Second Series, a resolution in support of chloride 
reduction in water discharged to the Redwood River. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Approve Strategic Planning Services. 
The City of Marshall desires to conduct a survey and focus groups with city stakeholders in order to build 
ownership and create a 3-year strategic plan for the city. The strategic plan will be created by the city council 
and city administrator in a 5-hour retreat facilitated by Vantage Point Marketing Consultants. During this 
retreat a detailed 3-year strategic plan, grounded in the survey results, will be developed, including action 
plans and accountability marks for each key goal. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve Strategic Planning 
Services with Vantage Point Marketing Consultants in the amount of $17,500. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski 
Voting Nay: Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler. The motion Passed. 5-2 
 
Consider approval of Consumption and Display License for Southwest Minnesota State University. 9



City Council Meeting April 09, 2019 Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 

 

Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approval of the annual 
renewal of the Consumption and Display License for Southwest Minnesota State University for the period April 
1, 2019 through March 31, 2020 at a fee of $130.00. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting 
Abstaining: Councilmember Bayerkohler. The motion Passed. 6-0-1 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Byrnes  No Report 
 
Schafer No Report 
 
Meister No Report 
 
DeCramer No Report 
 
Labat Library Board met and discussed their final budge for 2018. The Library also posted its 2nd 

newsletter. 
 Police Advisory Committee met and conducted interviews for the Police Captain position. 
 
Lozinski No Report 
 
 
Councilmember Individual Items  
Councilmember Lozinski commented on the discussion revolving around the conditional use permit item 
pulled from the agenda. 
 
Councilmember Labat discussed the City’s future focus on the Comprehensive Plan to potentially avoid 
controversial items. 
 
Councilmember DeCramer continued the discussion related to the conditional use permit item pulled from the 
agenda. Councilmember DeCramer believes that current zoning of the property, B-3, is correctly zoned and 
would allow the business to be there. 
 
Councilmember Schafer brought up a discussion he had with an individual regarding September 11, 2001. The 
person that he met with documents memorials dedicated to 9/11. Councilmember Schafer commented that 
he is very proud to be involved with the 9/11 memorial located in memorial park. Member Schafer also 
discussed the conditional use item pulled from the agenda. 
 
Councilmember Bayerkohler discussed the conditional use permit that was pulled from the agenda. Member 
Bayerkohler mentioned that he was against the conditional use permit and understood the action to be 
against the City ordinance. Member Bayerkohler commented that he is for economic development but in a fair 
and legal way. 
 
Mayor Byrnes reminded all that the conditional use permit request never did come to the City Council as it 
was withdrawn from the applicant prior to the meeting. Mayor Byrnes outlined in the letter received by the 

10



City Council Meeting April 09, 2019 Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 

 

business owner and his decision not to bring his business to the City of Marshall. Mayor Byrnes discussed 
strategic planning for the City of Marshall to change the perception of the City of Marshall. 
 
City Administrator 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson discussed the legal opinion from the City of Marshall and its City Attorney as 
well as outside legal counsel. Administrator Hanson mentioned that the Weather Channel will be covering the 
upcoming weather event. 
 
Mayor Byrnes recognized Greg Taylor to speak on the business atmosphere in the City. Mr. Taylor discussed 
several items regarding the business involved with the conditional use permit and the need for business 
growth in the City. 
 
Director of Public Works 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer Glenn Olson discussed the Public Works schedule for the upcoming 
snow event. Director Olson also discussed the Redwood River water levels and limited parking on snow 
emergency routes during the snow event. 
 
City Attorney 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson discussed the legal opinion from his office regarding the condition use permit 
pulled from the agenda. 
 
Administrative Report 
There were no questions on the Administrative Report. 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information items. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn Meeting 
At 6:54 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski 
 
 
 
  ______________________ 

Mayor 
Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 
 11



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes of local board of appeal and equalization hearing 

held on April 15, 2019. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes of local board of appeal and equalization hearing held on 

April 15, 2019. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. We then could 

potentially incorporate proposed amended minutes at the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of local board of appeal and equalization hearing held on April 15, 

2019 be approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the same be 

waived. 

 

12



Minutes of the City of Marshall Local Board of Appeal and Equalization 
5:30 p.m. – April 15, 2019 

 
Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Members Present:  Robert Byrnes, John DeCramer, Glenn Bayerkohler, 
Russ Labat, Craig Schafer, James Lozinski. 
Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Members absent:  Meister 
Staff Present:  David Parsons, Carolyn Runholt, Doris Huber 
Other Staff Present:  Sharon Hanson, City Administrator, Kyle Box, City Clerk, Sherri Kitchenmaster, Lyon 
County Assessor 
 
The 2019 City of Marshall Local Board of Appeal and Equalization (LBAE) was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by 
Mayor Byrnes in the Community Room of the Marshall Lyon County Library at 201 C Street.  Mayor Byrnes 
outlined the purpose of the meeting, which was to review the January 2, 2019 valuations and classifications.  
The meeting was then turned over to City Assessor Parsons.  Assessor Parsons reviewed the assessment 
process and other background information for the 2019 assessment.  All work must be completed by the LBAE 
no later than May 6, 2019.  After the presentation, there were no questions from the Board. 
 
Mayor Byrnes requested the members of the public present to state their name, address, and address of the 
property in question, and their reason for being present. 

 
Frances Remerowski 

Parcels:  27-148011-0 – 400 Genesis Avenue 
27-145023-0 – 27-145024-0 – 27-145025-0 – 609 Cadillac Road 

 
Mr. Remerowski was concerned with a $30,000 value increase for 400 Genesis Avenue.  Assessor Parsons 
indicated the properties on Genesis Avenue were increased because of sales in the area.   All of Genesis 
Avenue had a location factor applied because of the Mobile Home Park and the Carr Addition.  According to 
recent sales, the location factor had to be removed.    Assessor Parsons indicated the Genesis property was an 
estimate and we could not do anything until we reviewed the property.  Mr. Remerowski set up an 
appointment on April 16, 2019 at 9:00 am to have the Genesis property reviewed.   No appointment was 
made for the property at 609 Cadillac Road which is also an estimate.  The property will be reviewed and 
brought back to the LBAE at the reconvene meeting. 
 

Carr Family Ltd Partnership 
Parcels:  27-566017-0 – 27-566018-0 – 405 Country Club Drive 

 
A memo was sent to the LBAE reviewing the property based upon Assessor’s Parsons inspection.  Mayor 
Byrnes asked if Mr. Carr was agreement with the memo.  Mr. Carr was OK with the proposal.  Lozinski 
questioned why the building was higher than Kruse Motors.  Kruse Motors was $13.14 per square foot Parsons 
indicated this was sale price, not estimated market value.   Labat wanted the square footage of the Kruse 
building which is 16,360 square feet.  Lozinski indicated the Kruse Motors building is on a commercial street 
and County Fair is in a residential area.  County Fair must be sold for a retail purpose now, which makes it 
tough to value.  Bayerkohler commented the Assessor has established a new value with his inspection.  This is 
the most current information available.  Bayerkohler questioned if one rate was used throughout town.  
Assessor Parsons said no, it is based on neighborhoods.  There was no further discussion.  Motion by Schaefer, 
seconded by Labat to reduce the proposed 2019 Estimated Market Value of Parcel 27-566017-0 – 405 Country 
Club Drive from $560,400 to $376,000 on Parcel 27-566017-0.  All voted in favor of the motion except Lozinski 
who voted No.  Motion Passed.   
 13



Motion by Schaefer, seconded by DeCramer to reduce the proposed 2019 Estimated Market Value of Parcel 
27-566018-0 – 405 Country Club Drive from $120,000 to $74,500 on Parcel 27-566018-0.  All voted in favor of 
the motion except Lozinski who voted No.  Motion Passed.   
 
The LBAE received a list of property owners with Assessor’s recommendations for change.  Mayor Byrnes 
reviewed each of the recommendations as follows: 
 
27-209002-0 – Mark & Tracy Veglahn – 624 Kathryn Avenue.  Motion by Schaefer, seconded by Lozinski, to reduce 
the 2019 proposed estimated market value from $151,400 to $119,400.  Assessor Parsons indicated this was an 
estimate which had been inspected.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. 
 
27-708035-0 – Alvin & Lois Evers – 605 Arbor Court - Motion by DeCramer, seconded by Lozinski, to reduce the 
2019 proposed estimated market value from $228,300 to $206,600.  Bayerkohler questioned the reason for the 
decrease.  The property had water damage in the basement.  This is a continuation of the 2016 water problem.  ALL 
VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. 
 

The following people attended the meeting and will be contacted by the Assessor’s office and property 
reviewed if requested. 
 
Darwin & Jean Leek – 205 Carrow Street – 27-837033-0 
 
Kristin Miller – 123 E Street – 27-751012-0 
 
Shailendra Patel – 1106 East Main Street – 27-605004-0 
 
Misty Butler – 127 E Street – 27-751014-0 
 
Mike Fox – no particular parcel.  Looking for information only. 
 
The meeting was recessed at 6:25 pm.  The reconvene meeting will be on April 23, 2019, at the Marshall 
Middle School, 401 East Saratoga Street, Professional Development Room at 5:00 pm.  At that time, the LBAE 
will receive and act upon recommendations. 
 

______________________ 

         Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

___________________________ 

City Clerk 

   
 
 

14



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project Z51-2019:  Bituminous Resurfacing on Various City Streets - Consider Resolution 
Accepting Bid. 
 

Background 

Information: 

Bids were received on April 16, 2019 for the above-referenced project.  Duininck, Inc. of 
Prinsburg, Minnesota, was the lowest responsible bidder as shown on the attached 
resolution. 

Attached is a map showing the proposed affected street segments.   

Attached is the “Resolution Accepting Bid” awarding the contract to Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, 
Minnesota, in the amount of $537,234.20, with a maximum of $575,000.00.   
 

Fiscal Impact: The engineer’s estimate for the bituminous overlay was approximately $582,600.  At the CIP 
work session on April 9, 2019, approximately $575,000 was approved. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended.   
 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER XXXX, which is the “Resolution Accepting Bid 
(Award Contract)” for Project Z51-2019:  Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets to 
Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, in the amount of $537,234.20, with a maximum of 
$575,000.00. 
 

 

15



RESOLUTION NUMBER _______, SECOND SERIES 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID (AWARD CONTRACT) 
 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for bids for Project Z51-2019:  2019 Bituminous 
Overlay Project, bids were received, opened and tabulated according to law, and the following 
bids were received complying with the advertisement for bids: 
 

Bidder Bid Amount 

Duininck, Inc. 
Prinsburg, Minnesota  

$537,234.20 

Central Specialties, Inc. 
Alexandria, Minnesota 

$617,112.75 

  
AND WHEREAS, it appears that Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, is the lowest 

responsible bidder. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, 
MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract 
with Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, in the name of the City of Marshall for 
Project Z51-2019, in the amount of $537,234.20, with a maximum of $575,000.00, 
according to the plans and specifications on file in the office of the City Clerk. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this  23

rd
 
 
 day of  April , 2019. 

 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk  
 
This Instrument Drafted by: 
Glenn J. Olson, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
 

16



17



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project Z74:  Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution 
Accepting Bid. 
 

Background 

Information: 

Bids were received on April 18, 2019 for the above-referenced project.  R&G Construction Co. of 
Marshall, Minnesota, was the lowest responsible bidder as shown on the attached resolution. 

Attached is a map showing the project area. 

MMU has reviewed the bids and has concurred with a recommendation to award the contract 
to R&G Construction Co.  MMU will be responsible for all watermain, services up to and 
including the curb stop/valve, and all base and surfacing costs above these items.   

Attached is the “Resolution Accepting Bid” awarding the contract to R&G Construction Co. of 
Marshall, Minnesota in the amount of $787,018.00.  
 

Fiscal Impact: The estimated total project cost including 5% allowance for contingencies and 16% for 
engineering and administrative costs is $958,587.92 funded from Account #260-60211-5570.  
The engineer’s estimate for the project was approximately 1,038,800.00.   
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended.   
 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER XXXX, which is the “Resolution Accepting Bid 
(Award Contract)” for Project Z74:  Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project to R&G 
Construction Co. of Marshall, Minnesota in the amount of $787,018.00.  
 

 

18



RESOLUTION NUMBER _______, SECOND SERIES 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID (AWARD CONTRACT) 
 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for bids for Project Z74:  Huron Road/Superior 
Road Reconstruction Project, bids were received, opened and tabulated according to law, and 
the following bids were received complying with the advertisement for bids: 
 

Bidder Bid Amount 

R&G Construction Co. 
Marshall, MN 

$787,018.00 

D&G Excavating, Inc. 
Marshall, MN 

$876,785.75 

Hulstein Excavating, Inc. 
Edgerton, MN 

$959,684.00 

Duininck, Inc. 
Prinsburg, MN 

$983,672.50 

J.R. Ferche, Inc. 
Rice, MN 

$1,141,740.75 

  
AND WHEREAS, it appears that R&G Construction Co. of Marshall, Minnesota, is the 

lowest responsible bidder. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, 
MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract 
with R&G Construction Co. of Marshall, Minnesota, in the name of the City of Marshall 
for Project Z74:  Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project, in the amount of 
$787,018.00, according to the plans and specifications on file in the office of the City 
Clerk. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this  23

rd
 
 
 day of  April , 2019. 

 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk  
 
This Instrument Drafted by: 
Glenn J. Olson, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
 

19



20



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Bids for Award of Liberty Park Restroom project 

Background 

Information: 

Liberty Park currently has no permanent restroom facility.  In the Parks Restroom replacement 

schedule, this park was identified as the 2019 priority for implementing a unit at Liberty.  Two 

proposals were received.   

Fiscal Impact: The purchase of this unit will be funded from Account #401-70276-5520 (Capital-Parks 

Department-Buildings). 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff requests Council direction on acceptance of at least one of the bids that allows the project to 

begin and be completed prior to Sounds of Summer in August 2019. 

Recommendations: Staff is confident working with either contractor on said bid presented. 

 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



 

 
City of Marshall    Policy Number: Chapter 1 Section 3 (1-300) 
            
Marshall, Minnesota    Adopted: June 26, 2012 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY    Revised: April 9, 2019 
 
FUND BALANCE POLICY 
 
 

I. PURPOSE 

A. The purpose of this policy is to establish specific rules the City of Marshall will 
use to maintain an adequate level of fund balance to provide for cash flow 
requirements and contingency needs because major revenues, including 
property taxes and other government aids, are received in the second half of the 
City’s fiscal year.  

B. The purpose of this policy is to also establish specific rules the City of Marshall 
will use to classify fund balances into categories; based primarily on the extent 
to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for 
which amounts in these funds can be spent. 

 
II. CLASSIFICATION OF FUND BALANCE 

A. Non-spendable 
1. This category includes fund balance that cannot be spent because it is either 

(a) not in spendable form or (b) is legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact. Examples include inventories and prepaid amounts. 

 
B. Restricted 

1. Fund balance should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on 
those resources are either (a) externally imposed by creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or (b) imposed by 
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

 
C. Committed 

1. Fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to 
constraints imposed by formal action of the government’s highest level of 
decision-making authority.  The committed amounts cannot be used for any 
other purpose unless the government removes or changes the specified use 
by taking the same type of action it employed to commit those amounts. 

2. The City’s highest level of decision making authority (City Council) will, 
annually or as deemed necessary, commit specific revenue sources for 
specified purposes by resolution.  This formal action must occur prior to the 
end of the reporting period however, the amount to be subject to the 
constraint may be determined in the subsequent period. 

3. To remove the constraint on specified use of committed resources the City 
Council shall pass a resolution. 

 

30



 

D. Assigned 

1. Amounts that are constrained by the government’s intent to use for specified 
purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed.  Assigned fund balance in 
the General fund includes amounts that are intended to be used for specific 
purposes. 

2. The City Council has delegated the authority to assign and remove 
assignments of fund balance amounts for specified purposes to the Finance 
Director.  
  

E. Unassigned  

1. Unassigned fund balance represents the residual classification for the 
General fund.  It includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds 
and that have not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific 
purposes within the General fund. The General fund should be the only fund 
that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. 
a. The City will maintain an unrestricted fund balance in the General fund 

and the Economic Development special revenue fund of an amount not 
less than  40% of the next year’s budgeted expenditures of the General 
fund and the Economic Development special revenue fund.  This will 
assist in maintaining an adequate level of fund balance to provide for 
cash flow requirements and contingency needs because major revenues, 
including property taxes and other government aids, are received in the 
second half of the City’s fiscal year. 

b. Fund balance exceeding 40% but less than 50% of the next year’s 
budgeted General fund expenditures shall remain as an unassigned fund 
balance. 

c. Fund balance in excess of 50% shall be reviewed by City Council to 
determine if such excess should be transferred to other funds to be used 
as a financing source for capital improvement, equipment purchases, or 
other needs as determined by City Council. 

d. If spending unrestricted fund balance in designated circumstances has 
reduced unrestricted fund balance to a point below the minimum 
targeted level, as noted above, the replenishment will be funded by 
revenue and/or expenditure adjustments within the next year’s 
budgeting process. 
 

III. DESIGNATION OF ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
 

1. It is the goal of each enterprise fund to cover the costs of operations, 
including depreciation and a transfer to the General fund, to maintain a 
financially healthy enterprise.  The City will maintain cash reserves in the 
Enterprise funds at a minimum level equal to 25% of the annual operating 
costs plus one year of debt service payments 
a. The Liquor fund shall be exempt from this provision since the majority 

of the profits are transferred to the General fund 
b. The waste water fund in addition shall reserve 1/3 depreciation of all 

assets annually to fund future improvements.  The City Council shall 

31



 

determine the use of these reserves. 
2. If the cash reserve balance falls below the minimum target level, the 

replenishment will be funded by revenue and/or expense adjustments 
within the next year’s budgeting process 

 
IV. STABILIZATION ARRANGEMENTS   

A. Stabilization arrangements are defined as formally setting aside amounts for use 
in emergency situations or when revenue shortages or budgetary imbalances 
arise.    

B. The City will set aside amounts by resolution as deemed necessary that can only 
be expended when certain specific circumstances exist.  The resolution will 
identify and describe the specific circumstances under which a need for 
stabilization arises.  The need for stabilization will only be utilized for situations 
that are not expected to occur routinely. 

 
V. MONITORING AND REPORTING 

A. The City Administrator and Director of Administrative Services  shall annually 
prepare the status of fund balances in relation to this policy and present to the 
City Council in conjunction with the annual audit. 

B. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
City’s policy to first use restricted resources, and then use unrestricted resources 
as they are needed. 

C. When committed, assigned or unassigned resources are available for use, it is 
the City’s policy to use resources in the following order: 1.) committed 2.) 
assigned and 3.) unassigned. 

D. A negative residual amount may not be reported for restricted, committed, or 
assigned fund balances in the General fund. 
 

 
Passed and adopted by the Common Council this  9th day of April , 2019. 
 
 
THE COMMON COUNCIL    ATTEST: 
 
________________________________        
Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN   City Clerk 

32



 

 
City of Marshall    Policy Number: Chapter 1 Section 3 (1-300) 
            
Marshall, Minnesota    Adopted: June 26, 2012 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY    Revised: April 9, 2019 
 
FUND BALANCE POLICY 
 
 
 

 
 

I. PURPOSE 

A. The purpose of this policy is to establish specific rules the City of Marshall will 
use to maintain an adequate level of fund balance to provide for cash flow 
requirements and contingency needs because major revenues, including 
property taxes and other government aids, are received in the second half of the 
City’s fiscal year.  

B. The purpose of this policy is to also establish specific rules the City of Marshall 
will use to classify fund balances into categories; based primarily on the extent 
to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for 
which amounts in these funds can be spent. 

 
II. CLASSIFICATION OF FUND BALANCE 

A. Non-spendable 
1. This category includes fund balance that cannot be spent because it is either 

(a) not in spendable form or (b) is legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact. Examples include inventories and prepaid amounts. 

 
B. Restricted 

1. Fund balance should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on 
those resources are either (a) externally imposed by creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or (b) imposed by 
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

 
C. Committed 

1. Fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to 
constraints imposed by formal action of the government’s highest level of 
decision-making authority.  The committed amounts cannot be used for any 
other purpose unless the government removes or changes the specified use 
by taking the same type of action it employed to commit those amounts. 

2. The City’s highest level of decision making authority (City Council) will, 
annually or as deemed necessary, commit specific revenue sources for 
specified purposes by resolution.  This formal action must occur prior to the 
end of the reporting period however, the amount to be subject to the 
constraint may be determined in the subsequent period. 

33



 

3. To remove the constraint on specified use of committed resources the City 
Council shall pass a resolution. 

 
 

D. Assigned 

1. Amounts that are constrained by the government’s intent to use for specified 
purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed.  Assigned fund balance in 
the General fund includes amounts that are intended to be used for specific 
purposes. 

2. The City Council has delegated the authority to assign and remove 
assignments of fund balance amounts for specified purposes to the Finance 
Director.  
  

E. Unassigned  

1. Unassigned fund balance represents the residual classification for the 
General fund.  It includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds 
and that have not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific 
purposes within the General fund. The General fund should be the only fund 
that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. 
a. The City will maintain an unrestricted fund balance in the General fund 

and the Economic Development special revenue fund of an amount not 
less than 5 40% of the next year’s budgeted expenditures of the General 
fund and the Economic Development special revenue fund.  This will 
assist in maintaining an adequate level of fund balance to provide for 
cash flow requirements and contingency needs because major revenues, 
including property taxes and other government aids, are received in the 
second half of the City’s fiscal year. 

b. Fund balance exceeding 40% but less than 50% of the next year’s 
budgeted General fund expenditures shall remain as an unassigned fund 
balance. 

a.c. Fund balance in excess of 50% shall be reviewed by City Council to 
determine if such excess should be transferred to other funds to be used 
as a financing source for capital improvement, equipment purchases, or 
other needs as determined by City Council. 

b. The City will maintain an unrestricted fund balance for emergency or 
unanticipated expenditures in the General fund of an amount not less 
than 1-month of the next year’s budgeted expenditures of the General 
fund. 

c. According to the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement 45, the City of Marshall is required to have an actuarial 
valuation of the City’s Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEBs) 
completed every two years.  This actuarial valuation considers post 
retirement medical, dental and life insurance and also severance pay 
including accrued vacation and sick leave.  Based upon the benefits and 
census information, the actuarial valuation is computed for the City’s 
annual contribution for two years; which shall be maintained as an 
unrestricted fund balance in each respective City fund. 

34



 

If spending unrestricted fund balance in designated circumstances has 
reduced unrestricted fund balance to a point below the minimum 
targeted level, as noted above, the replenishment will be funded by 
revenue and/or expenditure adjustments within the next year’s 
budgeting process. 

d.  
 

  
III. DESIGNATION OF ENTERPRISE FUNDS NET ASSETS 

III.  
 

1. The City will maintain a restricted net asset balance in the Enterprise funds 
of an amount not less than 25% of the next year’s budgeted expenditures of 
each individual Enterprise fund.  This will assist in maintaining an adequate 
level of funds for cash flow requirements and contingency. 

1. It is the goal of each enterprise fund to cover the costs of operations, 
including depreciation and a transfer to the General fund, to maintain a 
financially healthy enterprise.  The City will maintain cash reserves in the 
Enterprise funds at a minimum level equal to 25% of the annual operating 
costs plus one year of debt service payments 
a. The Liquor fund shall be exempt from this provision since the majority 

of the profits are transferred to the General fund 
b. The waste water fund in addition shall reserve 1/3 depreciation of all 

assets annually to fund future improvements.  The City Council shall 
determine the use of these reserves. 

2. If the cash reserve balance falls below the minimum target level, the 
replenishment will be funded by revenue and/or expense adjustments 
within the next year’s budgeting process 

 
IV. STABILIZATION ARRANGEMENTS   

A. Stabilization arrangements are defined as formally setting aside amounts for use 
in emergency situations or when revenue shortages or budgetary imbalances 
arise.    

A.  
B. The City will set aside amounts by resolution as deemed necessary that can only 

be expended when certain specific circumstances exist.  The resolution will 
identify and describe the specific circumstances under which a need for 
stabilization arises.  The need for stabilization will only be utilized for situations 
that are not expected to occur routinely. 

 
V. MONITORING AND REPORTING 

A. The City Administrator and Director of Administrative Services City Clerk shall 
annually prepare the status of fund balances in relation to this policy and 
present to the City Council in conjunction with the annual audit. 

B. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
City’s policy to first use restricted resources, and then use unrestricted resources 

35



 

as they are needed. 
C. When committed, assigned or unassigned resources are available for use, it is 

the City’s policy to use resources in the following order: 1.) committed 2.) 
assigned and 3.) unassigned. 

D. A negative residual amount may not be reported for restricted, committed, or 
assigned fund balances in the General fund. 
 

 
Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 26 9th day of April June, 20192. 
 
 
 
 
THE COMMON COUNCIL    ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________        
Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN   City Clerk 

36



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Amendments to the Fund Balance Policy 

Background 

Information: 

Staff propose amendments to the Fund Balance Policy.  During the long-term financial plan study 

conducted by AEM, it was recommended to reduce the City’s fund balance policy from 50 to 40 

percent of next year’s budgeted expenditures to start funding capital improvements using cash 

instead of bonding.   

Information was gathered from 4 of Marshall’s comparable cities on what their fund balance 

policy states.  The fund balance policies ranged from 30 to 60 percent.   

The Office of the State Auditor’s Office recommends unrestricted fund balances of approximately 

35 to 50 percent.  

With this fund balance policy change, the City can begin to finance capital improvement projects 

using available cash and avoid interest and fees associated with bonding. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve General Fund Balance from 50% and a month to 40% and refer to Ways and Means 

Committee to Finalize the complete Fund Balance Policy for Council Approval at Future Council 

Meeting. 

 

37



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of Amendments to Interfund Loan Resolution for TIF 1-5 for Marshall Hotel 

Project 

Background 

Information: 

On February 28, 2017 City Council adopted resolution 4355 allowing an interfund loan from TIF 
District 1-11 to cover expenses related to infrastructure improvements for the Marshall Hotel 
Acquisition & Redevelopment up to $350,000.  
 
On February 26, 2019 City Council awarded a bid for removal of hazardous materials and 
miscellaneous debris in the amount of 72,468.53 for the Marshall Hotel.  This amount along with 
the acquisition costs for the Marshall Hotel exceeds the $350,000 maximum. 
 
The proposed resolution amendments align the resolution and the redevelopment plan’s 
authorized expenses for the Marshall Hotel Project.  Previous resolutions reference TIF District 1-
11 but the authority is within TIF District 1-5’s Redevelopment Plan.  

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve Amendments to Interfund Loan Resolution for TIF 1-5 for Marshall Hotel Project 

 

38



4844479v2 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. __________, SECOND SERIES 

RESOLUTION AMEDNING RESOLUTION 4355 

 APPROVING THE TERMS OF UP TO A 

$500,000 INTERFUND LOAN IN CONNECTION WITH 

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (REDEVELOPMENT) DISTRICT 

NO. 1-5 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council (the "Council") of the City of Marshall, 

Minnesota (the "City"), as follows: 

Section 1. Background. 

(a) The City has heretofore approved the establishment of Tax Increment 

Financing Redevelopment District No. 1-5 (the "TIF District") within Redevelopment 

Project No. 1, and has adopted a tax increment financing plan for the TIF District (the 

"TIF Plan"). 

(b) The City has determined to pay for certain costs identified in the TIF Plan 

related to the infrastructure improvements for the Marshall Hotel Acquisition & 

Redevelopment (the "Qualified Costs"), which costs may be financed on a temporary 

basis from City funds available for such purposes. 

(c) Under Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.198, Subd. 7, the City is 

authorized to advance or loan money from the City's general fund or any other fund from 

which such advances may be legally made, including tax increments from tax increment 

financing districts (collectively, the “Fund”), in order to finance the Qualified Costs. 

(d) The City intends to reimburse itself for the payment of the Qualified 

Costs, plus interest thereon, from tax increments derived from the TIF District in 

accordance with the terms of this resolution (which terms are referred to collectively as 

the "Interfund Loan"). 

(e) On February 28, 2017, the City Council had approved a Resolution 

Approving the Terms of Up to a $350,000 Interfund Loan in Connection with Tax 

Increment Financing (Redevelopment) District No.1-11 with a term that included an 

advance up to $350,000 from the Fund. 

(f) The City has determined that additional expenses are deemed necessary 

and would like to establish a new advance maximum of up to $500,000 from the fund 

with all other terms of interfund loan remaining the same. 

Section 2. Terms of Interfund Loan. 

(a) The City hereby authorizes the advance of up to $500,000 from the Fund 

or so much thereof as may be paid as Qualified Costs.  The City shall reimburse itself for 

such advances together with interest at the rate stated below.  Interest accrues on the 

39



 

 

 2  

principal amount from the date of each advance.  The maximum rate of interest permitted 

to be charged is limited to the greater of the rates specified under Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 270C.40 or Section 549.09 as of the date the loan or advance is authorized, unless 

the written agreement states that the maximum interest rate will fluctuate as the interest 

rates specified under Minnesota Statutes, Section 270C.40 or Section 549.09 are from 

time to time adjusted.  The interest rate shall be 0.00% and will not fluctuate. 

(b) Principal and interest on the Interfund Loan shall be paid semi-annually on 

each February 1 and August 1 (each a "Payment Date") commencing with the Payment 

Date on which the City has Available Tax Increment (defined below), or on any other 

dates determined by the City Finance Director, through the last receipt of tax increment 

from the TIF District. 

(c) Payments on the Interfund Loan are payable solely from "Available Tax 

Increments" which shall mean, on each Payment Date, all of the tax increment available 

after other obligations have been paid, generated in the preceding six (6) months with 

respect to the property within the TIF District and remitted to the City by Lyon County, 

all in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.194 to 469.1999.  Payments on 

the Interfund Loan are subordinate to any outstanding or future bonds, notes or contracts 

secured in whole or in part with Available Tax Increment, and are on parity with any 

other outstanding or future interfund loans secured in whole or in part with Available Tax 

Increment. 

(d) The principal sum and all accrued interest payable under the Interfund 

Loan are pre-payable in whole or in part at any time by the City without premium or 

penalty.  No partial prepayment shall affect the amount or timing of any other regular 

payment otherwise required to be made under this Interfund Loan. 

(e) The Interfund Loan is evidence of an internal borrowing by the City in 

accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.198, Subd. 7, and is a limited obligation 

payable solely from Available Tax Increment pledged to the payment hereof under this 

resolution.  The Interfund Loan and the interest hereon shall not be deemed to constitute a 

general obligation of the State of Minnesota or any political subdivision thereof, 

including, without limitation, the City.  Neither the State of Minnesota, nor any political 

subdivision thereof shall be obligated to pay the principal of or interest on the Interfund 

Loan or other costs incident hereto except out of Available Tax Increment, and neither 

the full faith and credit nor the taxing power of the State of Minnesota or any political 

subdivision thereof is pledged to the payment of the principal of or interest on the 

Interfund Loan or other costs incident hereto.  The City shall have no obligation to pay 

any principal amount of the Interfund Loan or accrued interest thereon, which may 

remain unpaid after the termination of the TIF District. 

(f) The City may amend the terms of the Interfund Loan at any time by 

resolution of the City Council, including a determination to forgive the outstanding 

principal amount and accrued interest to the extent permissible under law. 

 

40



 

 

 3  

 

Section 3. Effective Date.  This resolution is effective upon the date of its approval. 

Adopted this 23
th

 day of April 2019. 

____________________________________ 

Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

       

Kyle Box 

City Clerk 

41



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Refuse Haulers License for West Central Sanitation, INC. of Willmar, MN. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a copy of the application for Refuse Haulers for West Central Sanitation, INC. This 

application has been reviewed and met the necessary requirements. 

Fiscal Impact: $160.00 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not to approve this license. 

Recommendations: the approval of the Refuse Haulers License for West Central Sanitation Inc., for the period April 

24, 2019 through March 31, 2020 at a fee of $160.00 

 

42



43



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of Transient Merchant License for Frankie’s Hot Dogs, LLC 

Background 

Information: 

Frankie’s Hot Dogs, LLC is seeking approval of a transient merchant license. If approved 

this license would expire on 12/31/19. 

Fiscal Impact: $315.00 plus a $5,000 insurance bond. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not to approve this license. 

Recommendations: the approval of a Transient Merchant License for Frankie’s Hot Dogs, LLC, to operate a 

mobile food unit in Marshall from May 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 contingent 

upon all requirements being completed at a fee of $210.00. 

 

44



45



46



 
 

 

 

April 23, 2019 

 

 

Frankie’s Hot Dogs, L.L.C. 

Chad & Sarah Kisner 

2614 St Hwy 23 

Marshall, MN 56258 

 

 

To Members of the Marshall City Council: 

 

This evening you will be considering approval of the Transient Merchant License for Frankie’s 

Hot Dogs, L.L.C. We ask that you also consider approval of a reduced License Fee for the year 

2019. The current fee for the year is $315 or $26.25 per month.  We will begin operation May 1, 

2019, and continue through December 31, 2019, weather permitting. The total number of months 

of operation is 8; thus, we ask our License Fee to be $210.00 for the year.  

 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Chad & Sarah Kisner 

 

 

 

 

  

47



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Marshall Police Department. 

Background 

Information: 

These vehicles have been abandoned or seized by the Marshall Police Department and have gone 

through the notification processes and required periods for disposal. 

Fiscal Impact: These vehicles will be auctioned on-line at the state site or will be taken to Alters for disposal. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That the vehicles be declared as surplus property by the City of Marshall. 

 

48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

49



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Commerce Industrial Park Farm Lease - 2019. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find the proposed $0.00 cost farm lease for Commerce Industrial Park for 2019. 
 
The City had previously requested leases for a five-year period of time beginning in 2019.  Only 
one bid was received and did not cover the potential taxes that would be due on the property 
because of the rental.  It was decided not to enter into the lease agreement.  The City was to 
provide weed control for the season of 2019 and would readvertise for farm lease for the 
property in the fall of 2019 for the future years 2020-2023. 
 
In lieu of having the expenses for tillage and seeding and weed control for 2019, the City 
negotiated with the sole bidder on the 2019 lease RJC, Inc. (Richard Carrow) to enter into a $0.00 
cost farm lease in exchange for RJC, Inc. providing all weed control for the 2019 season.   

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended.  

Recommendations: That the City Council approve the $0.00 cost farm lease for Commerce Industrial Park with RJC, 
Inc. (Richard Carrow) for 2019. 

 

50



51



52



53



54



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Authorization of acceptance of a HMEP Grant for the Southwest Chemical Assessment Team and 

to authorize the Director of Public Safety/Police Chief Jim Marshall to administer the grant. 

Background 

Information: 

The Southwest Minnesota Chemical Assessment Team (CAT) is the hazardous 

materials response team for both the City of Marshall and the 14 counties of West-

Central and South-West Minnesota. The team is funded through a state funded grant 

which requires local match funds. 

 

Hazardous materials spills are fortunately rare events, but when they do occur require 

a rapid response and the CAT's exist as regional teams to support and supplement 

local fire departments within their region. It takes a lot of training to have individuals 

who are capable to respond in this critical role.  

 

The City of Marshall has been awarded funds to supplement these operating grant 

funds for the training of CAT members. This grant will fund having team members 

receive the advanced training that is available through the annual hazardous materials 

conference called the Cold Zone that is located in North Minneapolis. 

 

 

There is a financial match requirement for this grant, but that match will come from 

the Team's operating grant and not local general funds. A copy of the Grant 

Agreement and budget as well as information on Signatory Requirements of the grant 

are attached. A resolution authorizing Director of Public Safety/Police Chief Jim 

Marshall to administer the grant is also attached. 

Fiscal Impact: The grant is for $4,935.00, with a cash match requirement of $1,233.75 for a total 

budget of $6,168.75. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: Authorization of acceptance of a HMEP Grant for the Southwest Chemical Assessment 

Team and to authorize the Director of Public Safety/Police Chief Jim Marshall to 

administer the grant. 

 

55



RESOULTION NUMBER _____ , SECOND SERIES 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A 2019 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS EMERGENCY 

PREPARENESS GRANT 

WHEREAS, the City of Marshall’s Southwest Minnesota Chemical Assessment Team (SWMN CAT)  desires to 

protect the health of its citizens and the citizens of the Southwest and West-Central regions of Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, under Minn. Stat. ss 299A.01, Sbd. 2 (4) the State of Minnesota is empowered to enter into this grant 

agreement, the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division 

has funding to promote hazardous materials emergency preparedness; and  

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, Homeland Security and Emergency Management 

Division has agreed to provide funding to supplement the training of the members of the Southwest Minnesota 

Chemical Assessment Team to maintain and improve its proficiency in hazardous materials response by providing 

additional funding for the department;  

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Marshall entered into an agreement with the Minnesota Department of Public 

Safety, Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division for the period from March 27, 2019 or once the 

state has obtained all required signatures to September 30, 2019.   

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor of the City of Marshall and City Clerk of the City of Marshall, are hereby 

authorized to execute such agreements as are necessary to implement the project on behalf of the City of Marshall. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director of Public Safety/Chief of Police is authorized to administer the 

grant.   

 

Passed and adopted by the Council the 23rd day of April 2019.   

 

THE COMMON COUNCIL 

 

___________________________ 

Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN 

 

ATTEST:   

 

___________________________      

City Clerk     

56



 

 
Grant Agreement                                Page 1 of 2 

 
  

DPS Grant Agreement non-state (04/14) 

Minnesota Department of Public Safety (“State”) 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division 
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 223 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2190 

Grant Program: 
2018 Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness 
 
Grant Agreement No.: 
A-HMEP-2018-MARSHACI-006 

Grantee: 
City of Marshall 
344 West Main Street 
Marshall, MN 56258-1313 
 

Grant Agreement Term: 
Effective Date:  03/27/2019 
Expiration Date:  09/30/2019 

Grantee’s Authorized Representative: 
Marshall Division of Public Safety 
ATTN: Jim Marshall – Director of Public Safety 
611 West Main Street 
Marshall, MN 56258 
Phone:  (507) 929-6300 
E-mail:  jim.marshall@ci.marshall.mn.us  

Grant Agreement Amount: 
Original Agreement $ 4,935.00 
  
Matching Requirement $ 1,233.75 

 

State’s Authorized Representative: 
Matti Gurney 
Homeland Security and Emergency Management 
445 Minnesota St., Suite 223 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2190 
Phone:  651-201-7422  
E-Mail:  Matti.Gurney@state.mn.us 

Federal Funding:  CFDA 20.703 
FAIN:  HMHMP0569160100 
 
State Funding:  None 
Special Conditions: None 
 

 
Under Minn. Stat. § 299A.01, Subd 2 (4) the State is empowered to enter into this grant agreement. 
 
Term:  Effective date is the date shown above or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. 
Stat. § 16B.98, subd. 7, whichever is later.  Once this grant agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may claim 
reimbursement for expenditures incurred pursuant to the Payment clause of this grant agreement.  
Reimbursements will only be made for those expenditures made according to the terms of this grant agreement.  
Expiration date is the date shown above or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs 
first.   
 
The Grantee, who is not a state employee will: 
Perform and accomplish such purposes and activities as specified herein and in the Grantee’s approved 2018 
Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness Application (“Application”) which is incorporated by reference 
into this grant agreement and on file with the State at Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division, 
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 223, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2190.  The Grantee shall also comply with all 
requirements referenced in the 2018 Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness Guidelines and Application 
which includes the Terms and Conditions and Grant Program Guidelines (https://app.dps.mn.gov/egrants), which 
are incorporated by reference into this grant agreement. 
 
Budget Revisions:  The breakdown of costs of the Grantee’s Budget is contained in Exhibit A, which is attached 
and incorporated into this grant agreement.  As stated in the Grantee’s Application and Grant Program Guidelines, 
the Grantee will submit a written change request for any substitution of budget items or any deviation and in 
accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines.  Requests must be approved prior to any expenditure by the 
Grantee. 
 57



 

 
Grant Agreement                                Page 2 of 2 

 
  

DPS Grant Agreement non-state (04/14) 

Matching Requirements:  (If applicable.) As stated in the Grantee’s Application, the Grantee certifies that the 
matching requirement will be met by the Grantee. 
 
Payment:  As stated in the Grantee’s Application and Grant Program Guidance, the State will promptly pay the 

Grantee after the Grantee presents an invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized 
Representative accepts the invoiced services and in accordance with the Grant Program Guidelines.  Payment 
will not be made if the Grantee has not satisfied reporting requirements.   

 
Certification Regarding Lobbying:  (If applicable.)  Grantees receiving federal funds over $100,000.00 must 
complete and return the Certification Regarding Lobbying form provided by the State to the Grantee. 
 
 
 
 
1.  ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION    3.  STATE AGENCY 

Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as  
required by Minn. Stat. §§ 16A.15 and 16C.05.    Signed:_____________________________________________ 

  (with delegated authority) 
Signed: _____________________________________________  Title: ______________________________________________ 
 
Date: _______________________________________________  Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
Grant Agreement No.   A-HMEP-2018-MARSHACI-006  /  PO#3000058957 

 
 
 
2.  GRANTEE 

 
The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s)  
have executed the grant agreement on behalf of the Grantee     
as required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 

 
Signed: _____________________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________________________ 

 
Title: _______________________________________________   

 
Date: _______________________________________________   

 
 
 

Signed: ______________________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________________________ 

Distribution:   DPS/FAS 
Title: ______________________________________________          Grantee 

        State’s Authorized Representative  
Date: _______________________________________________   
 
 
 

58



Page 1 of 103/27/2019

2018 (HMEP) Hazardous Materials Emergency PreparednessOrganization: 
Marshall, City of

EXHIBIT A

A-HMEP-2018-MARSHACI-006

Budget Summary (Report)

Conference / Event: Cold Zone Conference

Budget Category Award Match

(PLNG) Registration Fees

Registration Fees $2,500.00 $0.00

Total $2,500.00 $0.00

(PLNG) Travel (Lodging & Per Diem)

Lodging and Per Diem $2,435.00 $0.00

Total $2,435.00 $0.00

(PLNG) Personnel

Wages $0.00 $1,233.75

Total $0.00 $1,233.75

Total $4,935.00 $1,233.75

59



IMPORTANT SIGNATURE REQUIREMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal authority for signing contracts for cities and counties is identified in statute. If not 

signed by the office/official(s) identified in statute, the authority may be delegated by resolution 

from the city council or county board. If a resolution delegates to more than one person and if the 

word “and” is used between the names, then all named individuals must sign. If a resolution 

uses the word “or” between the names, then either individual may sign the contract. 

Statutory Cities:  MS. 412.201 Execution of instruments 

 “Every contract, conveyance, license or other written instrument shall be executed on  

 behalf of the city by the mayor and clerk, with the corporate seal affixed, and only 

pursuant to authority from the council.” 

 

https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=412.201 

 

Home Rule Charter Cities:  MS. 410. Minneapolis, St. Paul and Duluth are the three Home  

Rule Charter Cities, sometimes referred to as “Cities of the First Class”.  All three cities pass 

Resolutions that name an office/official(s) as authorized to sign a contract. 

 

County Board:  MS. 375.13 Chair 

“The county board, at its first session in each year, shall elect from its members a chair 

and a vice-chair. The chair shall preside at its meetings and sign all documents requiring 

signature on its behalf. The chair’s signature, attested by the clerk of the county board, 

shall be binding as the signature of the board. In case of the absence or incapacity of the 

chair, the vice-chair shall perform the chair’s duties. If the chair or the vice-chair are 

absent from any meeting, all documents requiring the signature of the board shall be 

signed by a majority of it and attested by the clerk.” 

 

https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=375.13 

 

Authorization to execute grant agreements/amendments can be conferred by: 

1) Statute,  2) Bylaws, or 3) Resolution 

 

Resolution is not needed if the authorized officials below are signing the grant agreement.  These 

officials may confer their grant signing authority to others by resolution, and they are the only 

acceptable signature on a resolution: 

 

 Statutory Cities  Mayor and City Clerk 

 County   Board Chair and Clerk of the Board 

 Non-Profit  Board Chair, or official authorized in bylaws 

60



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall 

Convention and Visitors Bureau for May 17, 2019. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Marshall 

Convention and Visitors Bureau for May 17, 2019 to use at the Red Baron Arena and 

Expo, Marshall, Minnesota. 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: the approval of a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Marshall Convention and 

Visitors Bureau for May 17, 2019 to use at the Red Baron Arena and Expo, Marshall, 

Minnesota. 

 

61



62



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if here are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be directed 

to Director of Public Works Glenn Olson at 537-6773 or Finance Director Karla Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That the following bills and project payments be authorized for payment 

 

63



 4-11-2019 10:06 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     1

PACKET:      06803 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

                                                           VENDOR SEQUENCE

VENDOR    ITEM NO#     DESCRIPTION                  BANK     EFT    STAT   DUE  DT          GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                            DATE/#         DISC DT         BALANCE        DISCOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0658   AP DESIGN

   I 70407              LEC BASEMENT BANNER         AP               E    5/04/2019         130.00          130.00CR

                                                                                            130.00

   I 70408              MAGNET LASER CUT            AP               E    5/04/2019          50.00           50.00CR

                                                                                             50.00

                                                      EFT                                   180.00          180.00CR          0.00

                                                                                            180.00            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0934   D & G EXCAVATING INC

   I 81725              RIVER GATES                 AP               E    5/08/2019         311.25          311.25CR

                                                                                            311.25

                                                      EFT                                   311.25          311.25CR          0.00

                                                                                            311.25            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5731   DOLL DISTRIBUTING

   C 644000             .                           AP               E    4/02/2019         123.45CR        123.45

                                                                                            123.45CR

   C 647343             .                           AP               E    4/04/2019          65.08CR         65.08

                                                                                             65.08CR

   I 627745-1           .                           AP               E    4/08/2019           0.05            0.05CR

                                                                                              0.05

   I 644001             .                           AP               E    4/02/2019       4,379.05        4,379.05CR

                                                                                          4,379.05

   I 646227             .                           AP               E    4/04/2019         646.80          646.80CR

                                                                                            646.80

   I 647642             .                           AP               E    4/04/2019       2,195.50        2,195.50CR

                                                                                          2,195.50

                                                      EFT                                 7,032.87        7,032.87CR          0.00

                                                                                          7,032.87            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

64



 4-11-2019 10:06 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     2

PACKET:      06803 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

                                                           VENDOR SEQUENCE

VENDOR    ITEM NO#     DESCRIPTION                  BANK     EFT    STAT   DUE  DT          GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                            DATE/#         DISC DT         BALANCE        DISCOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-6183   LEE, JERRED

   I 201904093382       2019 SAFETY SHOES-J LEE     AP               E    3/31/2019         159.95          159.95CR

                                                                                            159.95

                                                      EFT                                   159.95          159.95CR          0.00

                                                                                            159.95            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIE

   I 201904083378       02/25-03/26/19              AP               E    5/08/2019      82,157.15       82,157.15CR

                                                                                         82,157.15

   I 9764               04/19 WW BILLING            AP               E    5/04/2019       7,052.08        7,052.08CR

                                                                                          7,052.08

   I 9765               04/19 SWM UTILITY           AP               E    5/04/2019       2,794.83        2,794.83CR

                                                                                          2,794.83

                                                      EFT                                92,004.06       92,004.06CR          0.00

                                                                                         92,004.06            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1635   MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FIT

   I 430991             PUMP                        AP               E    5/03/2019         253.75          253.75CR

                                                                                            253.75

   I 431003             DRINKING FOUNTAIN           AP               E    5/04/2019          66.44           66.44CR

                                                                                             66.44

                                                      EFT                                   320.19          320.19CR          0.00

                                                                                            320.19            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5891   ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

   C C1868329-0         RETURN                      AP               E    4/03/2019          33.99CR         33.99

                                                                                             33.99CR

   C C1884328-0         SUPPLIES                    AP               E    3/28/2019          10.77CR         10.77

                                                                                             10.77CR

   I 1884857-0          SUPPLIES                    AP               E    3/29/2019          36.99           36.99CR

                                                                                             36.99

   I 1885836-0          SUPPLIES                    AP               E    4/03/2019         126.49          126.49CR

                                                                                            126.49

65



 4-11-2019 10:06 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     3

PACKET:      06803 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

                                                           VENDOR SEQUENCE

VENDOR    ITEM NO#     DESCRIPTION                  BANK     EFT    STAT   DUE  DT          GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                            DATE/#         DISC DT         BALANCE        DISCOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5891   ONE OFFICE SOLUTION        (CONT)

   I 1886211-0          SUPPLIES                    AP               E    4/04/2019          99.98           99.98CR

                                                                                             99.98

   I 1887131-0          STAPLES                     AP               E    4/05/2019           7.49            7.49CR

                                                                                              7.49

   I 1887133-0          GLUE STICKS                 AP               E    4/05/2019           7.95            7.95CR

                                                                                              7.95

   I 1887134-0          MARKERS                     AP               E    4/08/2019           5.45            5.45CR

                                                                                              5.45

                                                      EFT                                   239.59          239.59CR          0.00

                                                                                            239.59            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2026   PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPE

   I 0002190556         .                           AP               E    5/05/2019          23.70           23.70CR

                                                                                             23.70

                                                      EFT                                    23.70           23.70CR          0.00

                                                                                             23.70            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0513   VANMOER, ROBERT

   I 201904083375       03/26/19 COLL SYS CONF-BROO AP               E    4/28/2019         157.00          157.00CR

                                                                                            157.00

                                                      EFT                                   157.00          157.00CR          0.00

                                                                                            157.00            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2538   VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING C

   I 2310976            .                           AP               E    5/03/2019         235.69          235.69CR

                                                                                            235.69

                                                      EFT                                   235.69          235.69CR          0.00

                                                                                            235.69            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

66



 4-11-2019 10:06 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     4

PACKET:      06803 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

                                                           VENDOR SEQUENCE

VENDOR    ITEM NO#     DESCRIPTION                  BANK     EFT    STAT   DUE  DT          GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                            DATE/#         DISC DT         BALANCE        DISCOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5727   WELSH, TRAVIS

   I 201904083377       03/26/19 COLL SYS CONF-BROO AP               E    4/03/2019         157.00          157.00CR

                                                                                            157.00

                                                      EFT                                   157.00          157.00CR          0.00

                                                                                            157.00            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2632   ZIEGLER INC

   I PC040326892        BACKHOE                     AP               E    5/04/2019          22.40           22.40CR

                                                                                             22.40

   I SW050316411        CONTROL PANEL FOR GENERATOR AP               E    5/02/2019       3,832.16        3,832.16CR

                                                                                          3,832.16

                                                      EFT                                 3,854.56        3,854.56CR          0.00

                                                                                          3,854.56            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

67



 4-11-2019 10:06 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     5

PACKET:      06803 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

===================================================  R E P O R T   T O T A L S   ===================================================

                                                  F U N D   D I S T R I B U T I O N

                                             FUND NO#  FUND NAME                          AMOUNT

                                          ----------------------------------------------------------

                                                101    GENERAL FUND                    47,932.84CR

                                                207    PARKWAY ADDITION III & IV           16.62CR

                                                230    TAX INCREMENT FINANCING             39.20CR

                                                258    ASC ARENA                       10,981.72CR

                                                260    MARSHALL INDUSTRIAL FOUND          238.46CR

                                                270    MERIT                              707.36CR

                                                495    PUBLIC IMPROVE REVOLVING           218.23CR

                                                602    WASTEWATER OPERATING            30,664.56CR

                                                609    LIQUOR                           8,970.62CR

                                                630    SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY        4,906.25CR

                                                       ** TOTALS **                   104,675.86CR

====================================================================================================================================

                                                   ---- TYPE OF CHECK TOTALS ----

                                                                                            GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                                                NUMBER     BALANCE        DISCOUNT

                        HAND CHECKS                                                           0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        DRAFTS                                                                0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        REG-CHECKS                                                            0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        EFT                                                             104,675.86      104,675.86CR          0.00

                                                                                        104,675.86            0.00

                        NON-CHECKS                                                            0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        ALL CHECKS                                                      104,675.86      104,675.86CR          0.00

                                                                                        104,675.86            0.00

TOTAL CHECKS TO PRINT:       0

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                         ERRORS:          0               WARNINGS:        0

68



   4/11/2019 10:48 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      06802 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  4549    A & B BUSINESS, INC

          I-IN606211            04/06-05/05/19 CT2910-01         R  4/11/2019                     58.50CR  112678          58.50

 

  5813    ACE HOME & HARDWARE

          I-89264               SUPPLIES                         R  4/11/2019                     13.18CR  112679

          I-89519               VUCUUM FILTERS                   R  4/11/2019                     31.98CR  112679

          I-89545               REPAIRS 2006 FORD                R  4/11/2019                      9.57CR  112679

          I-89550               CORD                             R  4/11/2019                      8.99CR  112679

          I-89561               SUPPLIES                         R  4/11/2019                     14.00CR  112679          77.72

 

  6128    ACTION CO LLC

          I-100                 03/19 SNOW HAULING               R  4/11/2019                  4,646.25CR  112680

          I-135                 03/19 SNOW REMOVAL               R  4/11/2019                    300.00CR  112680       4,946.25

 

  5447    ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

          I-3336108             .                                R  4/11/2019                    380.50CR  112681

          I-3336109             .                                R  4/11/2019                    759.45CR  112681       1,139.95

 

  0689    BEND RITE FABRICATION INC

          I-41585               HOSE HOLDERS                     R  4/11/2019                     13.80CR  112682

          I-41589               HOSE HOLDERS                     R  4/11/2019                      6.68CR  112682          20.48

 

  0699    BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS

          I-053612              .                                R  4/11/2019                  6,689.42CR  112683       6,689.42

 

  5726    BOLLIG, MARK

          I-201904083365        03826/19 COLL SYS CONF-BROOKLY   R  4/11/2019                    157.00CR  112684         157.00

 

  0018    BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY

          I-917435811           MATERIALS                        R  4/11/2019                     88.05CR  112685

          I-917445311           MATERIALS                        R  4/11/2019                     49.31CR  112685         137.36

 

  4457    BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

          C-2080226463          .                                R  4/11/2019                     43.00    112686

          C-2080227322          .                                R  4/11/2019                      7.05    112686

          C-2080230317          .                                R  4/11/2019                     40.00    112686

          I-1080951157          .                                R  4/11/2019                    796.57CR  112686

          I-1080951158          .                                R  4/11/2019                    448.00CR  112686       1,154.52

 

  1       BREMER BANK

          I-201904093379        SUBPOENA                         R  4/11/2019                      5.00CR  112687           5.00

 

69



   4/11/2019 10:48 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   2

PACKET:      06802 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  6217    C & B OPERATIONS, LLC

          I-201904093380        PTO SHAFT                        R  4/11/2019                    600.00CR  112688         600.00

 

  5352    CAMDEN INSURANCE AGENCY

          I-17321               2019 RENEWAL                     R  4/11/2019                    100.00CR  112689         100.00

 

  0815    CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC

          I-160767              GENERATOR FUEL                   R  4/11/2019                  1,300.50CR  112690       1,300.50

 

  0818    CAUWELS, ROGER

          I-201904083366        03/24/19 COLL SYS CONF-BROOKLN   R  4/11/2019                    138.00CR  112691         138.00

 

  6294    CREDIT BUREAU OF ALEXANDRIA

          I-201904093381        PRE-EMPLOYMENT CREDIT CHECK      R  4/11/2019                     87.00CR  112692          87.00

 

  0919    CRYSTEEL

          I-LP189821            #10,#12 SANDER TRUCKS            R  4/11/2019                    190.00CR  112693         190.00

 

  1006    DOMINOS PIZZA

          I-201904083367        CONTRACTOR MTGS                  R  4/11/2019                     53.60CR  112694          53.60

 

  1158    GALLS INC

          I-012338245           UNIFORMS-K SANDGREN              R  4/11/2019                    169.98CR  112695         169.98

 

  1201    GRAINGER INC

          C-9116277634          RETURN SOLENOID VALVE            R  4/11/2019                    233.81    112696

          I-9126411520-1        MANHOLE COVER HOOKS              R  4/11/2019                    204.09CR  112696

          I-9127219021-1        FILTERS                          R  4/11/2019                    100.80CR  112696

          I-9127672773-1        SMALL TOOLS                      R  4/11/2019                    107.63CR  112696

          I-9132598864          T KNOB                           R  4/11/2019                      2.43CR  112696         181.14

 

  1243    HARDWARE HANK

          I-62341               BATHROOM SUPPLIES                R  4/11/2019                     28.96CR  112697          28.96

 

  4520    HARRISON TRUCK CENTERS

          I-X205030618:01       #6 TRUCK BRAKE CHAMBER           R  4/11/2019                     68.52CR  112698

          I-X205030741:01       #10 SANDER                       R  4/11/2019                     68.52CR  112698         137.04

 

  1256    HAWKINS INC

          I-4471782             FERRIC CHLORIDE                  R  4/11/2019                  5,508.15CR  112699       5,508.15

 

  1267    HEIMAN INC.

          I-34435               SVC FIRE EXTINGUISHERS           R  4/11/2019                    148.00CR  112700         148.00

 

70



   4/11/2019 10:48 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   3

PACKET:      06802 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  1271    HENLE PRINTING COMPANY

          I-158924              ENVELOPES                        R  4/11/2019                    388.60CR  112701

          I-159223              COMPLAINT FORMS                  R  4/11/2019                     58.73CR  112701         447.33

 

  0435    HUBER, DORIS

          I-201904083368        03/29/19 MAAP MTG-WILLMAR        R  4/11/2019                     81.20CR  112702          81.20

 

  1393    JH LARSON ELECTRICAL COMPANY

          I-S101969980.001      A/D BULBS                        R  4/11/2019                     54.60CR  112703

          I-S101970120.001      SHOP/HANGAR BULBS                R  4/11/2019                     61.41CR  112703         116.01

 

  1399    JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY

          I-1258519             .                                R  4/11/2019                  5,705.79CR  112704

          I-1258520             .                                R  4/11/2019                  3,931.70CR  112704

          I-1258521             .                                R  4/11/2019                    112.25CR  112704       9,749.74

 

  3564    KESTELOOT ENTERPRISES, INC

          I-IN36047             KUBOTA BLOWER                    R  4/11/2019                    121.39CR  112705         121.39

 

  4140    KRUSE FORD-LINCOLN-MERCURY, INC

          I-122530              BATTERY                          R  4/11/2019                    129.95CR  112706         129.95

 

  3653    LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES

          I-4540179             03/19 SVC                        R  4/11/2019                     40.32CR  112707          40.32

 

  1483    LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST

          I-00076406            CLM# 00074606                    R  4/11/2019                     43.73CR  112708

          I-13918               CLM# 00071192                    R  4/11/2019                    831.23CR  112708         874.96

 

  1508    LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC.

          I-44828               CHEV 1 TON                       R  4/11/2019                    130.60CR  112709

          I-CW05662803          CAR WASHES                       R  4/11/2019                     39.68CR  112709         170.28

 

  1531    LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER

          I-109                 01/19-03/19 IT SVC               R  4/11/2019                  2,500.00CR  112710       2,500.00

 

  1555    LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC

          I-201904083369        02/27-03/30/19                   R  4/11/2019                     42.64CR  112711          42.64

 

  6292    MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP

          I-201904083370        03/19 SVC                        R  4/11/2019                    944.00CR  112712         944.00

 

71



   4/11/2019 10:48 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   4

PACKET:      06802 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  1616    MARSHALL CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU

          I-201904113389        01/19 LODGING TAX                R  4/11/2019                 10,294.58CR  112713

          I-201904113390        02/19 LADGING TAX                R  4/11/2019                 11,274.05CR  112713      21,568.63

 

  1623    MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, INC

          I-051480              BLOCK 11 AD                      R  4/11/2019                    197.10CR  112714         197.10

 

  1649    MARSHALL TRUCK SALVAGE INC.

          I-62475               CABLE TIES                       R  4/11/2019                     28.00CR  112715          28.00

 

  4980    MENARDS INC

          I-37242               WIRE MOLD                        R  4/11/2019                     38.97CR  112716

          I-37341               SUPPLIES                         R  4/11/2019                      6.59CR  112716

          I-37357               SUPPLIES                         R  4/11/2019                     33.53CR  112716          79.09

 

  6230    MILLNER HERITAGE VINEYARD & WINERY

          I-1-4-3-19-1          .                                R  4/11/2019                     87.00CR  112717          87.00

 

  1844    MN WEST COMMUNITY & TECH COLLEGE

          I-201904083371        BPOILER CLASS, T CHAMPAGNE       R  4/11/2019                    229.00CR  112718

          I-201904083372        BOILER CLASS, L DEPESTEL         R  4/11/2019                    229.00CR  112718         458.00

 

  1864    MONTES ELECTRIC INC

          I-17956               WATER HEATER-SHOP                R  4/11/2019                    119.39CR  112719

          I-17971               WASH BAY DOOR                    R  4/11/2019                    289.59CR  112719         408.98

 

  1945    NORMS GTC

          I-7480-93218          FILTER                           R  4/11/2019                     22.56CR  112720          22.56

 

  1986    NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, INC

          C-CM353230            OSHKOSH PLOW                     R  4/11/2019                     30.94    112721

          I-353284              OSHKOSH PLOW                     R  4/11/2019                     66.00CR  112721

          I-353317              OSHKOSH BLOWER FILTER            R  4/11/2019                     18.54CR  112721

          I-353328              OSHKOSH PLOW                     R  4/11/2019                     91.76CR  112721

          I-353369              SWEEPER                          R  4/11/2019                     21.72CR  112721         167.08

 

  4166    OLSEN, JAKE

          I-201904083373        03/15/19 FIRE SCHOOL, DULUTH     R  4/11/2019                    704.14CR  112722         704.14

 

  4060    PAGE, BRIAN

          I-201904083374        03/26/19 COLL SYS CONF-BROOKLY   R  4/11/2019                    157.00CR  112723         157.00

 

72



   4/11/2019 10:48 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   5

PACKET:      06802 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  2036    PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC

          I-2532022             .                                R  4/11/2019                  9,729.19CR  112724

          I-2532023             .                                R  4/11/2019                  2,499.31CR  112724      12,228.50

 

  3557    POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.

          I-680042214           MOTORGRADER TIRES                R  4/11/2019                    128.00CR  112725         128.00

 

  1533    PRAIRIE PRIDE COOPERATIVE

          I-120897              BULK FUEL                        R  4/11/2019                  1,880.00CR  112726       1,880.00

 

  6166    PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC

          I-152401              TOW                              R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727

          I-152402              TOW                              R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727

          I-152403              TOW                              R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727

          I-152404              TOW                              R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727

          I-152405              TOW & STORAGE                    R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727

          I-152406              TOW                              R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727

          I-152407              TOW                              R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727

          I-152408              TOW                              R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727

          I-152409              TOW                              R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727

          I-154136              ICR# 19-1673                     R  4/11/2019                    495.00CR  112727

          I-155075              ICR# 19-2612                     R  4/11/2019                     75.00CR  112727       1,245.00

 

  2096    QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA

          I-M007-055,S71665     02/19 ACTION MANUFACTURING       R  4/11/2019                    400.55CR  112728         400.55

 

  6365    RJM DISTRIBUTING, INC

          I-IND018392           .                                R  4/11/2019                    344.70CR  112729         344.70

 

  2201    RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

          I-4614798             FLAG HOOKS                       R  4/11/2019                      9.54CR  112730           9.54

 

  4855    SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN

          I-1804159             .                                R  4/11/2019                  2,466.45CR  112731

          I-1804160             .                                R  4/11/2019                    411.60CR  112731

          I-5040995             .                                R  4/11/2019                  8,575.40CR  112731

          I-5040997             .                                R  4/11/2019                  1,422.50CR  112731

          I-5040998             .                                R  4/11/2019                    267.60CR  112731      13,143.55

 

  6324    HOOK, MATT

          I-1635                03/26/19 SVC                     R  4/11/2019                     50.00CR  112732          50.00

 

73



   4/11/2019 10:48 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   6

PACKET:      06802 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  2395    SWEDE'S SERVICE CENTER

          I-26111               SKIDLOADER                       R  4/11/2019                     50.16CR  112733          50.16

 

  6137    TEIGS LAWN CARE & LANDSCAPING, LLC

          I-201904103385        03/19 600 W MAIN ST              R  4/11/2019                     50.00CR  112734

          I-201904103386        03/19  407 W MAIN ST             R  4/11/2019                     25.00CR  112734

          I-201904103387        03/19 106 C ST                   R  4/11/2019                     25.00CR  112734

          I-201904103388        03/19 WALK BRIDGES               R  4/11/2019                    180.00CR  112734         280.00

 

  2428    TITAN MACHINERY

          C-12141671GP          PD 2X                            R  4/11/2019                    532.95    112735

          I-10057743CL          321 REPAIRS                      R  4/11/2019                    213.40CR  112735

          I-12184915GP          3 YR WAARANTY  321 LOADER        R  4/11/2019                  1,127.00CR  112735

          I-12192424GP          321F SNOW BUCKET                 R  4/11/2019                    432.06CR  112735

          I-12208389GP          AUGER POWER UNIT                 R  4/11/2019                  4,797.00CR  112735       6,036.51

 

  2477    UNIQUE PAVING MATERIALS CORPORATION

          I-43084               POT HOLE PATCH                   R  4/11/2019                  1,810.43CR  112736       1,810.43

 

  4118    WALMART BUSINESS

          I-201904083376        SALES TAX                        R  4/11/2019                      0.47CR  112737           0.47

 

  2591    WESTERN PRINT GROUP

          I-00223               TICKET ENVELOPES                 R  4/11/2019                    397.61CR  112738         397.61

 

  0522    WINTER, RICHARD

          I-201904103383        RPZ TESTING                      R  4/11/2019                    370.00CR  112739         370.00

 

  5237    YOUNGSMA, LUCAS

          I-201904103384        AMAZON REIMBURSEMENT             R  4/11/2019                    138.03CR  112740         138.03

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                  63            0.00        100,637.02          100,637.02

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                 63            0.00        100,637.02          100,637.02

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   0

74



   4/11/2019 10:48 AM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   7

PACKET:      06802 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD               AMOUNT

                                              -------------------------------------------

 

                                               101          4/2019            47,173.70CR

                                               208          4/2019               197.10CR

                                               258          4/2019             1,758.50CR

                                               260          4/2019               400.55CR

                                               602          4/2019             6,248.07CR

                                               609          4/2019            44,837.38CR

                                               630          4/2019                21.72CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                           100,637.02CR

75



   4/18/2019 11:12 AM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  1

  PACKET:      06813  04/19/2019 Payroll Entrie

  VENDOR SET:  01     City of Marshall           *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        AP     REG AP

                                                             ITEM    ITEM                                 ITEM            ITEM

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

  4805                          FURTHER

          I-5FH201904173404     EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000  D  4/19/2019                  4,167.00   000838

          I-5FV201904173404     EMPLOYER CONT FAM VEBA 5000    D  4/19/2019                    750.00   000838

          I-5SH201904173404     EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 5000 D  4/19/2019                  1,812.50   000838

          I-5SV201904173404     EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000  D  4/19/2019                    729.19   000838

          I-HEC201904173404     EMPLOYEE HSA CONTRIBUTION      D  4/19/2019                  8,985.03   000838      16,443.72

 

  1358                          INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

          I-T1 201904173404     FEDERAL W/H                    D  4/19/2019                 21,580.04   000839

          I-T3 201904173404     SOCIAL SECURITY W/H            D  4/19/2019                 24,180.54   000839

          I-T4 201904173404     MEDICARE W/H                   D  4/19/2019                  7,246.42   000839      53,007.00

 

  3669                          MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYST

          I-27A201904173404     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  4/19/2019                    941.91   000840

          I-27B201904173404     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  4/19/2019                    170.00   000840

          I-27L201904173404     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  4/19/2019                  1,200.00   000840

          I-27N201904173404     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  4/19/2019                  2,418.71   000840

          I-27S201904173404     HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       D  4/19/2019                    100.00   000840

          I-36 201904173404     MNDCP - DEFERRED COMP          D  4/19/2019                  1,160.00   000840

          I-36R201904173404     MNDCP - ROTH                   D  4/19/2019                    340.00   000840       6,330.62

 

  1818                          MN REVENUE

          I-T2 201904173404     STATE W/H                      D  4/19/2019                 10,864.84   000841      10,864.84

 

  2512                          NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT

          I-33 201904173404     USCM                           D  4/19/2019                  1,025.00   000842       1,025.00

 

  2513                          NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT-FIRE

          I-34 201904173404     USCM FIRE DEPT                 D  4/19/2019                    843.98   000843         843.98

 

  2028                          PERA OF MINNESOTA REG

          I-11 201904173404     PERA COUNCIL                   D  4/19/2019                    340.90   000844

          I-12 201904173404     PERA POLICE AND FIRE           D  4/19/2019                 16,493.64   000844

          I-13 201904173404     PERA COORDINATED               D  4/19/2019                 29,465.36   000844      46,299.90

 

  3443                          VALIC DEFERRED COMP

          I-35 201904173404     VALIC DEFERRED COMP            D  4/19/2019                    997.00   000845

          I-35F201904173404     VALIC - FIRE DEPARTMENT        D  4/19/2019                    114.07   000845

          I-35R201904173404     VALIC ROTH                     D  4/19/2019                  1,250.00   000845       2,361.07

 

  6085                          VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE

          I-37D201904173404     VOYA DEFERRED                  D  4/19/2019                    350.00   000846

          I-37R201904173404     VOYA ROTH PLAN                 D  4/19/2019                    850.00   000846       1,200.00

 

76



   4/18/2019 11:12 AM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  2

  PACKET:      06813  04/19/2019 Payroll Entrie

  VENDOR SET:  01     City of Marshall           *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        AP     REG AP

                                                             ITEM    ITEM                                 ITEM            ITEM

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                  * *  B A N K   T O T A L S  * *      NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           9            0.00        138,376.13          138,376.13

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      BANK TOTALS:                      9            0.00        138,376.13          138,376.13

 

77



   4/18/2019 11:12 AM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  3

  PACKET:      06813  04/19/2019 Payroll Entrie

  VENDOR SET:  01     City of Marshall           *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        ALL

 

                                                     ** REGISTER GRAND TOTALS *

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           9            0.00        138,376.13          138,376.13

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                  9            0.00        138,376.13          138,376.13

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD              AMOUNT

                                              -----------------------------------------

 

                                               101          4/2019           102,402.60CR

                                               211          4/2019             9,849.09CR

                                               258          4/2019             2,762.72CR

                                               270          4/2019             1,009.16CR

                                               602          4/2019            16,883.54CR

                                               609          4/2019             5,469.02CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                           138,376.13CR

 

TOTAL ERRORS:   0              TOTAL WARNINGS:   0

78



 4-18-2019 11:27 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     1

PACKET:      06819 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

                                                           VENDOR SEQUENCE

VENDOR    ITEM NO#     DESCRIPTION                  BANK     EFT    STAT   DUE  DT          GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                            DATE/#         DISC DT         BALANCE        DISCOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0688   BELLBOY CORPORATION

   I 0069105700         .                           AP               E    5/12/2019       1,365.00        1,365.00CR

                                                                                          1,365.00

   I 0069169700         .                           AP               E    5/12/2019       1,185.00        1,185.00CR

                                                                                          1,185.00

   I 0099274900         .                           AP               E    5/03/2019          74.12           74.12CR

                                                                                             74.12

   I 0099292100         .                           AP               E    5/12/2019         471.82          471.82CR

                                                                                            471.82

   I 0099312300         .                           AP               E    5/12/2019          77.96           77.96CR

                                                                                             77.96

                                                      EFT                                 3,173.90        3,173.90CR          0.00

                                                                                          3,173.90            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0384   COUDRON, DEAN

   I 4605797            WATER BOOTS                 AP               E    5/01/2019         189.95          189.95CR

                                                                                            189.95

                                                      EFT                                   189.95          189.95CR          0.00

                                                                                            189.95            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0934   D & G EXCAVATING INC

   I 81750              REPAIR PIPE                 AP               E    5/09/2019       2,305.55        2,305.55CR

                                                                                          2,305.55

                                                      EFT                                 2,305.55        2,305.55CR          0.00

                                                                                          2,305.55            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5731   DOLL DISTRIBUTING

   C 629423             .                           AP               E    3/12/2019          44.53CR         44.53

                                                                                             44.53CR

   C 647398             .                           AP               E    4/05/2019         161.15CR        161.15

                                                                                            161.15CR

   C 649133             .                           AP               E    4/09/2019          14.91CR         14.91

                                                                                             14.91CR

79



 4-18-2019 11:27 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     2

PACKET:      06819 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

                                                           VENDOR SEQUENCE

VENDOR    ITEM NO#     DESCRIPTION                  BANK     EFT    STAT   DUE  DT          GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                            DATE/#         DISC DT         BALANCE        DISCOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5731   DOLL DISTRIBUTING          (CONT)

   C 652368             .                           AP               E    4/12/2019         153.60CR        153.60

                                                                                            153.60CR

   I 054895             .                           AP               E    4/16/2019      15,624.23       15,624.23CR

                                                                                         15,624.23

   I 647399             .                           AP               E    4/05/2019         276.00          276.00CR

                                                                                            276.00

   I 649132             .                           AP               E    4/09/2019       7,606.35        7,606.35CR

                                                                                          7,606.35

   I 652367             .                           AP               E    4/12/2019       4,606.70        4,606.70CR

                                                                                          4,606.70

   I 654122             .                           AP               E    4/16/2019       8,235.90        8,235.90CR

                                                                                          8,235.90

                                                      EFT                                35,974.99       35,974.99CR          0.00

                                                                                         35,974.99            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1090   FASTENAL COMPANY

   I 96364              MATERIALS                   AP               E    4/24/2019          45.67           45.67CR

                                                                                             45.67

   I 96532              .SUPPLIES                   AP               E    5/09/2019         107.15          107.15CR

                                                                                            107.15

   I 96553              BOLTS                       AP               E    5/05/2019           3.41            3.41CR

                                                                                              3.41

   I 96589              HELI COILS                  AP               E    5/05/2019           7.84            7.84CR

                                                                                              7.84

                                                      EFT                                   164.07          164.07CR          0.00

                                                                                            164.07            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1480   LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVI

   I 80 201904173404    LELS UNION DUES             AP               E    4/19/2019         918.00          918.00CR

                                                                                            918.00

                                                      EFT                                   918.00          918.00CR          0.00

                                                                                            918.00            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

80



 4-18-2019 11:27 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     3

PACKET:      06819 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

                                                           VENDOR SEQUENCE

VENDOR    ITEM NO#     DESCRIPTION                  BANK     EFT    STAT   DUE  DT          GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                            DATE/#         DISC DT         BALANCE        DISCOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1635   MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FIT

   I 430864             GASKET                      AP               E    5/03/2019          67.94           67.94CR

                                                                                             67.94

                                                      EFT                                    67.94           67.94CR          0.00

                                                                                             67.94            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1986   NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL

   C CM353230           OSHKOSH PLOW                AP               E    4/04/2019          30.94CR         30.94

                                                                                             30.94CR

   I 353284             OSHKOSH PLOW                AP               E    5/04/2019          66.00           66.00CR

                                                                                             66.00

   I 353317             OSHKOSH BLOWER FILTER       AP               E    5/04/2019          18.54           18.54CR

                                                                                             18.54

   I 353328             OSHKOSH PLOW                AP               E    5/04/2019          91.76           91.76CR

                                                                                             91.76

   I 353369             SWEEPER                     AP               E    5/04/2019          21.72           21.72CR

                                                                                             21.72

   I 353481             LIGHT DOMES                 AP               E    5/11/2019          46.73           46.73CR

                                                                                             46.73

                                                      EFT                                   213.81          213.81CR          0.00

                                                                                            213.81            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5891   ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

   C C1855707-0         RETURNS                     AP               E    3/28/2019          28.04CR         28.04

                                                                                             28.04CR

   I 1844328-0          SUPPLIES                    AP               E    3/28/2019          35.90           35.90CR

                                                                                             35.90

   I 1887086-0          LABELS                      AP               E    4/08/2019          24.25           24.25CR

                                                                                             24.25

   I 1888939-0          DRY ERASERS                 AP               E    4/16/2019           5.00            5.00CR

                                                                                              5.00

                                                      EFT                                    37.11           37.11CR          0.00

                                                                                             37.11            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

81



 4-18-2019 11:27 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     4

PACKET:      06819 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

                                                           VENDOR SEQUENCE

VENDOR    ITEM NO#     DESCRIPTION                  BANK     EFT    STAT   DUE  DT          GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                            DATE/#         DISC DT         BALANCE        DISCOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2026   PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPE

   I 002192879          .                           AP               E    5/10/2019          11.85           11.85CR

                                                                                             11.85

                                                      EFT                                    11.85           11.85CR          0.00

                                                                                             11.85            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-6126   UNITED COMMUNITY ACTION PAR

   I 5627               PROGRAMMING                 AP               E    3/28/2019          20.00           20.00CR

                                                                                             20.00

                                                      EFT                                    20.00           20.00CR          0.00

                                                                                             20.00            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2538   VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING C

   I 2322848            .                           AP               E    5/10/2019         128.00          128.00CR

                                                                                            128.00

                                                      EFT                                   128.00          128.00CR          0.00

                                                                                            128.00            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2632   ZIEGLER INC

   I PC040327401        CLAM BUCKET                 AP               E    5/10/2019          20.94           20.94CR

                                                                                             20.94

                                                      EFT                                    20.94           20.94CR          0.00

                                                                                             20.94            0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

82



 4-18-2019 11:27 AM                                      A/P PAYMENT REGISTER                                          PAGE:     5

PACKET:      06819 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

===================================================  R E P O R T   T O T A L S   ===================================================

                                                  F U N D   D I S T R I B U T I O N

                                             FUND NO#  FUND NAME                          AMOUNT

                                          ----------------------------------------------------------

                                                101    GENERAL FUND                     1,310.50CR

                                                602    WASTEWATER OPERATING             2,573.04CR

                                                609    LIQUOR                          39,320.85CR

                                                630    SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY           21.72CR

                                                       ** TOTALS **                    43,226.11CR

====================================================================================================================================

                                                   ---- TYPE OF CHECK TOTALS ----

                                                                                            GROSS          PAYMENT     OUTSTANDING

                                                                                NUMBER     BALANCE        DISCOUNT

                        HAND CHECKS                                                           0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        DRAFTS                                                                0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        REG-CHECKS                                                            0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        EFT                                                              43,226.11       43,226.11CR          0.00

                                                                                         43,226.11            0.00

                        NON-CHECKS                                                            0.00            0.00            0.00

                                                                                              0.00            0.00

                        ALL CHECKS                                                       43,226.11       43,226.11CR          0.00

                                                                                         43,226.11            0.00

TOTAL CHECKS TO PRINT:       0

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                         ERRORS:          0               WARNINGS:        0

83



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

4/18/2019

ORIGINAL CURRENT

PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2017 PRIOR 2018 Prior 2019 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT PAYMENTS Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

475-70276-5520 Justice Park Bathroom Doom & Cuypers Construction 117,867.00 460.00 118,327.00         0.00 46,762.80 37,260.90 4,422.30 29,881.00           74.75%

Z47 462-60211-5570 10/3/2017 Commerce Industrial Park/Michigan Road Imp Midwest Contracting 4,004,847.25      26,544.00           4,031,391.25      1,644,399.13      1,598,388.75      170,673.05       617,930.32         84.67%

Z67 475-60211-5570 6/12/2018 Michigan Road/Superior Road Reconsctruction D & G Excavating 1,022,427.60      2,050.00             1,024,477.60      -                     959,481.14         50,499.01         14,497.45           98.58%

Z64 475-60211-5570 6/1/2018 Saratoga Street Recon (4th - Southview) R & G Construction 2,846,784.60      42,077.45           2,888,862.05      -                     2,721,729.47      21,800.66           144,396.32       935.60                99.97%

7,991,926.45 71,131.45 8,063,057.90 1,644,399.13 5,326,362.16 0.00 369,990.68 663,244.37

84



85



86



   4/18/2019  1:08 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      06818 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  4549    A & B BUSINESS, INC

          I-IN603780            CT6544-01, 04/01-04/30/19        R  4/19/2019                    394.73CR  112786

          I-IN606083            CT2911-01, 04/06-05/05/19        R  4/19/2019                    350.40CR  112786         745.13

 

  5968    ABRASIVES INC

          I-087369              SAND BLASTING SAND               R  4/19/2019                    632.80CR  112787         632.80

 

  5813    ACE HOME & HARDWARE

          I-89477               SUPPLIES                         R  4/19/2019                      1.13CR  112788

          I-89478               SUPPLIES                         R  4/19/2019                     43.87CR  112788

          I-89581               SPRING SNAPS                     R  4/19/2019                     31.10CR  112788

          I-89730               WASH BRUSH HANDLE                R  4/19/2019                      8.59CR  112788

          I-89803               LIGHT BULBS                      R  4/19/2019                      5.99CR  112788

          I-89998               SUPPLIES                         R  4/19/2019                      7.74CR  112788

          I-90029               SUPPLIES                         R  4/19/2019                      3.86CR  112788         102.28

 

  0819    AMERICAN GARAGE DOOR CO.

          I-MN21455             GARAGE DOOR REPAIR               R  4/19/2019                     90.00CR  112789          90.00

 

  0595    AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC

          I-2801015534          DUST MOP, TOWELS                 R  4/19/2019                     77.35CR  112790

          I-280105522           .                                R  4/19/2019                    138.14CR  112790         215.49

 

  5880    AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP

          I-29 201904033351     VISION INSURANCE                 R  4/19/2019                     17.85CR  112791

          I-29 201904173404     VISION INSURANCE                 R  4/19/2019                    307.31CR  112791         325.16

 

  0630    ARCTIC GLACIER

          I-1947910002          .                                R  4/19/2019                    205.61CR  112792         205.61

 

  0629    ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY

          I-02NV017183          OIL FILTER                       R  4/19/2019                     27.43CR  112793          27.43

 

  5447    ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

          I-3337631             .                                R  4/19/2019                    834.25CR  112794         834.25

 

  0648    AUTOMATIC SYSTEMS CO.

          I-33307S              WIN911 MODEM                     R  4/19/2019                    502.10CR  112795         502.10

 

  5876    BANK BREWING CO

          I-185783              .                                R  4/19/2019                    464.00CR  112796         464.00

 

87



   4/18/2019  1:08 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   2

PACKET:      06818 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  0699    BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS

          C-051260              .                                R  4/19/2019                     26.00    112797

          I-053904              .                                R  4/19/2019                 11,462.00CR  112797

          I-054542              .                                R  4/19/2019                  4,669.00CR  112797      16,105.00

 

  0018    BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY

          I-917489486           MATERIALS                        R  4/19/2019                     22.78CR  112798          22.78

 

  4457    BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

          I-1080955369          .                                R  4/19/2019                    292.00CR  112799

          I-1080955370          .                                R  4/19/2019                  4,325.04CR  112799

          I-1080955371          .                                R  4/19/2019                    245.86CR  112799       4,862.90

 

  0774    BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION

          I-00000536443         Q1 2019 CJDN ACCESS FEE          R  4/19/2019                    630.00CR  112800         630.00

 

  0815    CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC

          I-160901              BULK FUEL                        R  4/19/2019                  2,099.50CR  112801

          I-5246                #6 DEF FLUID                     R  4/19/2019                     11.25CR  112801       2,110.75

 

  5860    CENTRAL STATES GROUP

          C-7018370-00          RETURN                           R  4/19/2019                    105.00    112802

          I-7018358-00          CLAMPS                           R  4/19/2019                     70.11CR  112802

          I-7018358-01          CLAMPS                           R  4/19/2019                     77.90CR  112802

          I-7018358-02          .                                R  4/19/2019                      7.79CR  112802          50.80

 

  0836    CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

          I-201904163392        04/01-04/30/19                   R  4/19/2019                     11.99CR  112803          11.99

 

  0920    CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING OF MARSHALL

          I-201904163393        WATER                            R  4/19/2019                      6.30CR  112804           6.30

 

  3819    DACOTAH PAPER CO

          I-47131               SUPPLIES                         R  4/19/2019                     46.68CR  112805          46.68

 

  6248    ENGAN ASSOCIATES P.A.

          I-2019-050            MUNICIPAL BLDG-PHASE II          R  4/19/2019                 16,736.94CR  112806      16,736.94

 

  4753    ENTERPRISE LEASING CO

          I-20717852            04/04/19 G OLSON                 R  4/19/2019                     48.83CR  112807          48.83

 

  6127    GRANDVIEW VALLEY WINERY, INC

          I-13416               .                                R  4/19/2019                    396.00CR  112808         396.00

 

88



   4/18/2019  1:08 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   3

PACKET:      06818 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  5725    HADLEY LION'S CLUB

          I-201904163394        HADLEY BB TOURNAMENT             R  4/19/2019                     50.00CR  112809          50.00

 

  1267    HEIMAN INC.

          I-0877940-IN          TURNOUT REPAIR                   R  4/19/2019                    291.00CR  112810         291.00

 

  1280    HP INC

          I-60897932            COMPUTERS                        R  4/19/2019                  8,433.48CR  112811       8,433.48

 

  1325    ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877

          I-31 201904173404     ICMA DEFERRED COMP               R  4/19/2019                    300.00CR  112812         300.00

 

  1399    JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY

          I-1253892             .                                R  4/19/2019                    497.13CR  112813

          I-1263683             .                                R  4/19/2019                  6,189.27CR  112813

          I-1263684             .                                R  4/19/2019                  4,066.25CR  112813      10,752.65

 

  1417    KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED

          I-147621              GENERAL PUBLIC FINANCE MATTERS   R  4/19/2019                    288.00CR  112814

          I-147699              GENERAL MATTERS                  R  4/19/2019                  1,357.50CR  112814       1,645.50

 

  1481    LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

          I-291789              2019 LMC CONF-A STORM            R  4/19/2019                    180.00CR  112815         180.00

 

  1508    LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC.

          I-44914               GUARD KIT                        R  4/19/2019                    116.00CR  112816

          I-CW040819            CAR WASHES                       R  4/19/2019                     70.00CR  112816         186.00

 

  1531    LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER

          I-201904173400        Q1 2019 LEC OM CHGS              R  4/19/2019                 20,715.20CR  112817

          I-201904173401        03/30/19-04/29/19                R  4/19/2019                    643.80CR  112817      21,359.00

 

  5577    LYON COUNTY HAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITY

          I-0434428             TV DISPOSAL                      R  4/19/2019                     20.00CR  112818          20.00

 

  1545    LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

          I-201904163395        MERIT TRACK UTILITY PRMT         R  4/19/2019                     50.00CR  112819

          I-201904173403        SUP/HOR UTILITY PERMIT           R  4/19/2019                    450.00CR  112819

          I-201904173405        03/19 FUEL                       R  4/19/2019                 17,097.74CR  112819      17,597.74

 

  *VOID*  VOID CHECK                                             V  4/19/2019                              112820  **VOID**

 

89



   4/18/2019  1:08 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   4

PACKET:      06818 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  1552    LYON COUNTY RECORDER

          I-201945-1            03/19 LAREDO                     R  4/19/2019                     61.75CR  112821          61.75

 

  1575    MAILBOXES & PARCEL DEPOT

          I-79869               STORMWATER TEST                  R  4/19/2019                     17.52CR  112822          17.52

 

  6381    MARSARS WATER RESCUE SYSTEMS, INC

          I-11980               RESCUE ROPES/EQUIPMENT           R  4/19/2019                  1,520.87CR  112823       1,520.87

 

  1623    MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, INC

          I-051481              03/19 DISPLAY                    R  4/19/2019                    232.00CR  112824         232.00

 

  1649    MARSHALL TRUCK SALVAGE INC.

          I-62476               SKIDLOADER                       R  4/19/2019                     32.00CR  112825          32.00

 

  4611    MARTIN TRUCKING

          I-830902475           03/19 SVC                        R  4/19/2019                  2,374.30CR  112826       2,374.30

 

  4980    MENARDS INC

          I-37528               CIRCULATING PUMP                 R  4/19/2019                    207.51CR  112827         207.51

 

  3097    MINNEOTA PUBLIC SCHOOL

          I-201904163396        MN BASEBALL TOURNAMENT           R  4/19/2019                    100.00CR  112828         100.00

 

  1757    MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

          I-C12201904173404     #0014992937                      R  4/19/2019                    356.25CR  112829         356.25

 

  5610    MN DEPT EMPLOYMENT & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

          I-12641360            .                                R  4/19/2019                    137.84CR  112830         137.84

 

  1813    MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY

          I-10000069347         2019 PERMIT FEE                  R  4/19/2019                  5,900.00CR  112831       5,900.00

 

  5857    MORRIS ELECTRONICS

          I-20151642            IT CONSULTATION                  R  4/19/2019                     80.00CR  112832          80.00

 

  5724    MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP

          I-504211092           LICENSE 06/19-06/20              R  4/19/2019                    336.91CR  112833         336.91

 

  6380    MWOA LAB WORKSHOP

          I-201904173402        LAB WORKSHOP                     R  4/19/2019                    125.00CR  112834         125.00

 

90



   4/18/2019  1:08 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   5

PACKET:      06818 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  1945    NORMS GTC

          I-7480-93242          OSHKOSH PLOW                     R  4/19/2019                     57.97CR  112835

          I-7480-93443          POWER STEERING FLUID             R  4/19/2019                     87.96CR  112835         145.93

 

  5461    NOTE GALLERY

          I-201904173406        HELP WITH GUITAR CLASS           R  4/19/2019                    105.00CR  112836         105.00

 

  3809    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC

          I-1538-196976         FILTER                           R  4/19/2019                     22.04CR  112837          22.04

 

  2027    PERA OF MINNESOTA

          I-129614              M LARSEN                         R  4/19/2019                    405.27CR  112838         405.27

 

  2036    PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC

          C-326637              .                                R  4/19/2019                    110.75    112839

          C-326638              .                                R  4/19/2019                     42.67    112839

          I-2535795             .                                R  4/19/2019                  7,369.43CR  112839

          I-2535796             .                                R  4/19/2019                  2,466.77CR  112839       9,682.78

 

  2064    POWERPLAN

          I-P59270              JD 770 BLADE                     R  4/19/2019                     91.80CR  112840          91.80

 

  1533    PRAIRIE PRIDE COOPERATIVE

          I-120975              #2 DIESEL ROAD TANK              R  4/19/2019                  2,231.20CR  112841       2,231.20

 

  2096    QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA

          I-M007-053,S71664     PKWY II -SWALBOSKI               R  4/19/2019                    393.75CR  112842

          I-M1951-100,S71667    MARSHALL HOTEL                   R  4/19/2019                     68.00CR  112842         461.75

 

  2143    THOOFT ENTERPRISES LLC

          I-4292                FURNACE CHECK                    R  4/19/2019                     65.00CR  112843          65.00

 

  2201    RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

          I-4614823             SHOVELS/PLOW SHACKLES            R  4/19/2019                     49.92CR  112844

          I-4618170             SUPPLIES                         R  4/19/2019                     11.99CR  112844          61.91

 

  4855    SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN

          I-1806792             .                                R  4/19/2019                      3.60CR  112845

          I-1806793             .                                R  4/19/2019                  2,968.33CR  112845

          I-1806794             ..                               R  4/19/2019                    963.20CR  112845

          I-5040996             .                                R  4/19/2019                  8,904.60CR  112845      12,839.73

 

91



   4/18/2019  1:08 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   6

PACKET:      06818 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  2311    SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER

          I-103481              RESET LOCK CODE                  R  4/19/2019                     55.00CR  112846

          I-103551              BLDG REPAIR                      R  4/19/2019                    333.00CR  112846

          I-2311                DOOR LOCK REPAIR                 R  4/19/2019                    272.50CR  112846         660.50

 

  2318    SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC.

          I-201904163397        03/19 SVC                        R  4/19/2019                     13.10CR  112847          13.10

 

  0147    TAHER FOOD SERVICE

          I-1100                ASP SNACKS                       R  4/19/2019                     65.70CR  112848          65.70

 

  5023    US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

          I-90717285            RDWD GAGING Q2 2019              R  4/19/2019                  2,112.50CR  112849       2,112.50

 

  5733    VAST BROADBAND

          I-001744201-0419      04/06-05/05/19                   R  4/19/2019                    347.66CR  112850

          I-002685901-0419      04/08-05/07/19                   R  4/19/2019                     88.04CR  112850

          I-002687201-0419      04/08-05/07/19                   R  4/19/2019                    113.54CR  112850

          I-005489701-0419      04/08-05/07/19                   R  4/19/2019                    106.95CR  112850

          I-015038501-0419      04/08-05/07/19                   R  4/19/2019                     61.94CR  112850

          I-015038601-0419      04/06-05/05/19                   R  4/19/2019                     59.13CR  112850

          I-015044201-0419      04/06-05/05/19                   R  4/19/2019                    116.90CR  112850

          I-015082101-0419      04/06-05/05/19                   R  4/19/2019                    285.33CR  112850

          I-015187301-0419      04/06-05/05/19                   R  4/19/2019                    420.40CR  112850

          I-015429901-0419      03/30-04/29/19                   R  4/19/2019                    180.08CR  112850

          I-015511601-0419      04/10-05/09/19                   R  4/19/2019                    195.79CR  112850

          I-015790801-0419      04/06-05/05/19                   R  4/19/2019                     13.53CR  112850       1,989.29

 

  *VOID*  VOID CHECK                                             V  4/19/2019                              112851  **VOID**

 

  4489    VERIZON WIRELESS

          I-9826758381          02/24-03/23/19                   R  4/19/2019                     35.01CR  112852

          I-9827284705          03/02-04/01/19                   R  4/19/2019                     49.04CR  112852

          I-9827748652          03/09-04/08/19                   R  4/19/2019                    480.18CR  112852         564.23

 

  2583    WEST CENTRAL FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION

          I-201904163398        2019 DUES                        R  4/19/2019                     55.00CR  112853          55.00

 

  5237    YOUNGSMA, LUCAS

          I-201904163399        REIMBURSE FOR COMPUTER MOUNTIN   R  4/19/2019                    138.03CR  112854         138.03

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                  67            0.00        149,181.30          149,181.30

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      VOID CHECKS:                      2            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                 69            0.00        149,181.30          149,181.30

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   0

92



   4/18/2019  1:08 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   7

PACKET:      06818 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD               AMOUNT

                                              -------------------------------------------

 

                                               101          4/2019            58,477.74CR

                                               206          4/2019               393.75CR

                                               211          4/2019                43.24CR

                                               230          4/2019               288.00CR

                                               258          4/2019               243.17CR

                                               260          4/2019               450.00CR

                                               270          4/2019               164.85CR

                                               493          4/2019                50.00CR

                                               494          4/2019            16,736.94CR

                                               495          4/2019                68.00CR

                                               602          4/2019            10,436.52CR

                                               609          4/2019            59,498.97CR

                                               630          4/2019             2,330.12CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                           149,181.30CR

93



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Introduce the request for map amendment (rezone) of James Carr, Marshall, MN, at 701, 703, 705, 
800, 801, 802, 803, 804, 805, 806, 807, 900, 901, 902, 903, 904 and 905 Andrew Street. 

Background 

Information: 

This is a request by James Carr, Marshall, MN to rezone properties at 701, 703, 705, 800, 801, 802, 

803, 804, 805, 806, 807, 900, 901, 902, 903, 904 and 905 Andrew Street from R-1 One Family 

Residential District to R-2 One to Four Family Residential District.   

 

To permit construction of tri-plex structures, as the owner desires, the lots must be rezoned to an R-2 

One to Four Family Residential District.  The adjacent land south of the zoning area is zoned R-2 One 

to Four Family Residential District.  
 
Rezoning procedures are described in Section 86-30 Amendments 
https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86ZO_
ARTIIADEN_DIV1GE_S86-30AM.  Attached are an aerial photo, and rezoned area extent for your 
reference. 
 
At the April 10, 2019, Planning Commission meeting, a public hearing was held, and a motion was 
made by Carstens, second by Steen to recommend approval to City Council to rezone the property as 
recommended by staff.  Motion passed Fox abstained.  Planning Commission minutes are attached 
under the “Information Only” agenda item. 

 

Fiscal Impact: Costs are to be billed to applicant. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendati

ons: 

that the Council introduce the attached ordinance to rezone 701, 703, 705, 800, 801, 802, 803, 804, 

805, 806, 807, 900, 901, 902, 903, 904 and 905 Andrew Street from R-1 One Family Residential 

District to R-2 One to Four Family Residential District. 

 

94



95



96



97



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Request for map amendment (rezone) 1213, 1215 and 1217 West Main Street. 

Background 

Information: 

This is a request by Douglas and Peggy Anderson, Marshall, MN to rezone properties at 1213, 1215 and 

1217 West Main Street from B-3 General Business District to a I-2 General Industrial District.  The 

owner intends to build an addition to his building (Marshall Machine Shop); that addition will be built 

on the north side and will extend into the lots along West Main Street.  The use of the building is 

manufacturing, and it is not permitted in a B-3 General Business District, which the three lots to be 

rezoned currently are.  To permit building an addition, they must be rezoned to an I-2 General Industrial 

District.  

 

The adjacent land south of these lots is presently zoned I-2 General Industrial District and the land 

across Main Street is zoned I-1 Limited Industrial District, so the requested rezoning is consistent with 

the zoning of surrounding areas.  However, the 1996 City Comprehensive plan shows the corridor along 

Main Street as a commercial use rather than industrial.  Nevertheless, the staff’s opinion is that at this 

time the requested change is acceptable considering the age of the Comprehensive plan, the use of the 

neighboring properties and the location of major commercial development areas within the city.  
 
Rezoning procedures are described in Section 86-30 Amendments 
https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86ZO_A
RTIIADEN_DIV1GE_S86-30AM.  Attached are an aerial photo, and rezoned area extent for your 
reference. 
 
At the March 13, 2019, Planning Commission meeting, a public hearing was held, and a motion was 
made by Carstens, second by Ruud to recommend approval to City Council to rezone the property as 
recommended by staff.  All voted in favor. 
 
The Ordinance Amendment to rezone 1213, 1215 and 1217 West Main Street from B-3 General 
Business District to I-2 General Industrial District was introduced at the March 26, 2019, City Council 
meeting. 
 

Fiscal Impact: Costs are to be billed to applicant. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendati

ons: 

that the Council adopt Ordinance Number XXX, Second Series to rezone 1213, 1215 and 1217 West 
Main Street from B-3 General Business District to I-2 General Industrial District. 

 

 

98



99



100



101



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Legion Field Stormwater Study - Report Update from Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

Background 

Information: 

At the September 25, 2018 meeting, the City Council authorized entering a professional services 
agreement for Legion Field Road Stormwater Study with Bolton & Menk, Inc.  
 
The study proposed drainage improvements for the industrial and residential areas north of 
West College Drive and west of Legion Field Road and for the residential area east of Legion 
Field Road and generally north of the BNSF Railway, including Parkway III. 
 
Josh Stier of Bolton & Menk, Inc., the City’s consultant will present the attached powerpoint 
relating to the study. 
 

Fiscal Impact: None at this time. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions. 

Recommendations: Information only. 

 

102



Legion Field Road Stormwater 

Study 
City of Marshall 

April 23, 2019 

Photo by (Resident) Karin Elton 

Josh Stier, P.E. 

103



Existing Conditions 

104



Existing Conditions 

Existing Conditions 

105



Phase I Improvements 

106



Phase II Improvements 

107



Phase III 

Improvements 

108



Estimated Cost 

• Phase I: Buffalo Ridge Basin 

• = $405,000 

• Phase II: Parkway Filtration Basin 

• = $460,000 

• Phase III: Legion Field Basin 

• = $584,000 

• Total Cost = $1.45 Million 

*Costs do not include temporary and permanent easement 

109



Legion Field Road Stormwater 

Study 

Photo by (Resident) Karin Elton 

Questions and Comments 

110



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: 2018 Marshall Area EDA Annual Report 

Background 

Information: 

Director of Economic Development Tara Onken will present the 2018 Annual Economic 

Development Authority Report 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Information Only 

 

111



MARSHALL AREA 
EDA ANNUAL REPORT

2018

112



2

TABLE OF CONTENTS
EDA PRESIDENT MESSAGE................................................... 3
EDA STAFF & BOARD OF DIRECTORS...................................3
FINANCIAL SUMMARY..........................................................4
ECONOMIC TRENDS ANALYSIS............................................5
 Marshall Area Businesses      6 
 Business Development      7  
 Building Permit Activity      12
 Local Sales & Use Tax       16
RETAIL TRADE ANALYSIS......................................................17
 Merchandise Category      18
 Pull Factor         19
DEMOGRAPHIC ANALYSIS....................................................20
 Population Trends       21
 Age & Gender Distribution      21
 Household Income       22
 Poverty Level        22
WORKFORCE ANALYSIS........................................................23
 Unemployment Rate       24
 Industry Employment       24
 Employment Occupation      25
 Household Earnings       25
 Job Vacancies        26
 Regional Employment Projections    27
 Major Employers       28
 Commuting Patterns       29
EDUCATIONAL ANALYSIS.....................................................30
 Educational Attainment      31
 School Enrollment       31
 Marshall Public Schools      32
 Southwest Minnesota State University    33
HOUSING ANALYSIS.............................................................34
 Housing Characteristics      35
	 Affordable	Housing	 	 	 	 	 	 	 36
	 Wages	&	Affordability		 	 	 	 	 	 36
DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITIES.........................................37
DISCOVER SOUTHWEST MN PARTNERSHIP........................43
 Lyon County Stats.................................................................48 
 Achievements........................................................................49
     113



EDA PRESIDENT 
MESSAGE
Merriam-Webster	 defines	 progress	
as “gradual betterment” or “to move 
forward.”  In 2018, Marshall expe-
rienced	 significant	 progress	 with	
the additional development at the 
MERIT Center, the addition of Aldi to 
Marshall’s	grocery	offerings,	the	Me-
nards and Grace Life Church expan-
sions and ongoing redevelopment 
at Furniture Mart USA.  Renovations 
by several local restaurants, a resur-
gence in Marshall’s downtown area 
with the opening of several small 
businesses, the start of construction 
of a new apartment complex in Mar-
shall’s Parkway III Addition, and the 
readying of parcels along East Col-
lege Drive for future development 
enhances the economic vitality of 
the Marshall area.  In the greater 
Marshall	area,	 trū	Shrimp	Company	
completed a state-of-the-art expan-
sion of its campus in Balaton, Mead-
owland Farmers Co-op opened a new 
agronomy center in Russell, Chasing 
Our Tails expanded its organization 
from New Hampshire into Tracy, and 
Dollar General has expanded into 
Minneota.  Our progress is the result 
of	the	efforts	of	many	and	provides	
opportunities for many, making Mar-
shall stronger as a regional leader.  
Thank you to all who have contrib-
uted to the growth and progress in 
Marshall and the neighboring com-
munities. We are becoming stronger 
together!

Greg Bucher,
EDA President

Sharon Hanson
EDA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(507) 537-6760
sharon.hanson@ci.marshall.mn.us

Marcia Loeslie 
ASSISTANT EDA DIRECTOR
marcia.loeslie@ci.marshall.mn.us

 Greg Bucher – President
 Chet Lockwood - Vice President

  Randy Serreyn -Treasurer
   Stacy Frost

 John DeCramer
 Steven Meister
Dan Herrmann

Tara Onken
EDA DIRECTOR
(507) 337-0802
tara.onken@marshallmn.org

 EDA 
Board of Directors

Marshall  
EDA

3
114



4

Financial 
Summary

FUND 204    559,547.71   556,776.36
  LOCAL EDA CRIF  

FUND 205    219,460.12   219,205.71
  PARKWAY ADDITION    

FUND 206    (641,787.57)  (18,811.08)
  PARKWAY ADDITION II
 
FUND 207    1,123,587.57  1,295,789,86
  PARKWAY ADDITION III & IV  

FUND 208    65,609.11   54,707.51
  EDA ADMIN 

FUND 212    316,270.88    -
  STATE EDA CRIF

FUND 213    957,184.16   173,252.56
  FEDERAL EDA CRIF

FUND 214     -   255,259.93
  EDA REVOLVING

TOTAL    $2,599,871.98  $2,558,180.85

BEGINNING FUND  
BALANCE

1/1/18

ENDING FUND  
BALANCE
12/31/18

115



5

eCONOMIC tRENDS 
aNALYSIS

Marshall is a regional center for medical care, retail, trade, education, employ-
ment and business.  The diverse economic base and strong foundation in agricul-
ture has provided stability to the local economy over recent years.  Recent studies 
illustrate a common labor and retail draw from approximately 40 miles from the 
City.  Marshall’s current population of 13,710 doubles it’s daytime population to 
25,000 according to employment estimates.

116



6

RENAMED BUSINESSES
• H&L Orthodontics PLLC  
  (Formerly Lecy Orthodontics)
• Main-Stay Cafe  
  (Formerly The Daily Grind)
• North Risk Partners  
  (Formerly Midwest United Insurance)
• AgCountry Farm Credit Services  
  (Formerly United FCS)
• North Central International  
  (Formerly Olson & Johnson)

• Marshall Yoga Shala
• Literacy Volunteers of SW MN
• Duane Anderson Chartered
•	Masterson	Staffing
• BusinessWare Solutions
•	Affiliated	Community	Medical	Center	 
   (ACMC)
• Midwest Wellness Institute
• Mid-Continent Cabinetry

CLOSED BUSINESSES

NEW BUSINESSES
• Elysian Chiropractic
• Anavah Consulting
• North Central  
   Reforestation
• Coleman Management
• MG Home Inspections
• The Gym of Marshall
• Southwest Pest Pros
• Deutz Heritage Farm
• Evolution of Beauty

• Nettie’s
• Nessa’s Naturals
• Ali J Boutique
• Lynn Van Patten Yoga
• Highway 23 Storage
• Ton Kau Asian Grocery Store
• Aldi Corp
• ABC Daycare
• Deutz Brothers 

6

AREA BUSINESSES

117



FURNITURE MART USA  
ASHLEY HOMESTORE 
Furniture Mart has redeveloped the old 
K-mart building as a multi-tenant build-
ing, including a future Ashley HomeStore, 
among others to be announced.

77

AVERA - ACMC ACQUISITION
Avera	Marshall	purchased	Affiliated	 
Community Medical Center after being  
sold to Carris Health. The 150 employees of 
Carris Health in Marshall became  
Avera employees.  
Avera Medical Group physicians and  
advanced practice providers (APPs) in  
the Marshall region now exceed 100.

MERIT CENTER 
The second phase of construction of the 
MERIT Center driving track broke ground at 
the end of October 2018. A bonding package 
approved by the Minnesota House of Repre-
sentatives includes a $3 million appropriation 
for the Minnesota Emergency Response and 
Industrial Training (MERIT) Center in Marshall. 
The project will add 1.5 miles of road, which 
will expand the types of training that can be 
done on the track.

UNIQUE OPPORTUNITIES
Unique Opportunities purchased 9 acres of 
Parkway III for up to a 107-unit apartment 
development project that could invest up 
to	$11	Million	in	the	area.	The	first	36	unit	
building is currently underway. Amenities 
include stainless steel appliances, granite 
counter-tops, washers and dryers in each 
apartment.

• Marshall Yoga Shala
• Literacy Volunteers of SW MN
• Duane Anderson Chartered
•	Masterson	Staffing
• BusinessWare Solutions
•	Affiliated	Community	Medical	Center	 
   (ACMC)
• Midwest Wellness Institute
• Mid-Continent Cabinetry

PARTNERS

420 Main Avenue

Moorhead, MN 56560

FX: (218)233-7988 PH: (218)233-4422

Architecture Planning

2017 YHR PARTNERS, LTD.C 

Unique Apartment Complex - Marshall MN

Unique Opportunities

Marshall, Minnesota

12/06/17

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

118



88

GRACE LIFE/EAST SIDE  
CAMPUS EXPANSION
Grace Life Church Expansion was $1.6 milllion. 
The addition is 15,000 SF, one story. The expan-
sion	includes	an	entryway,	bathrooms,	a	coffee	
bar and a worship center, which is attached to 
the current building on the north side.

MENARDS
The Marshall expansion will include 
more product selection and displays, 
create more space for customer order 
pick-up for our growing online business, 
an additional warehouse in the outside 
lumberyard, expansion of the Garden 
Center, and a few changes to the store’s 
interior. 

MARSHALL AREA PUBLIC  
ARCHERY RANGE
This archery range will be open to the public 
at no cost.  The range targets will vary from 10 
yards all the way out to 100 yards. The total 
cost of the project is estimated to be about 
$8,500	and	will	offer	a	new	recreational	sport-
ing option to residents of the Marshall area. It 
wiill be located adjacent to MERIT Center on 
Erie Road.

ALDI
Aldi Corp opened November 30th, 
2018.	This	location	has	five	aisles	and	
13,000 sq. ft. of retail space. The build-
ing permit was for $2 Million dollars.

EDWARD JONES BUILDING
A newly constructed building on East  
College Drive is home to the new 
Edward Jones-Mike Leary. Two additional 
brand	new	office	suites	are	available	for	
rent. One rental suite is 1,800 sq. ft. and 
the other rental suite is 2,000 sq. ft.  The 
site has ample parking and great visibility 
for a new or growing business.

119



SCHWAN’S COMPANY SALE
The Schwans Food Company sold their Food Service Business to CJ CheilJedang (CJCJ), of Seoul, 
South Korea. The sale included 80% of Schwan’s and subsidiaries that focus on foods sold in retail 
stores, grocery stores and food-service venues. The sale will also include the company’s manufac-
turing and logistics operations. However, the Schwan family will keep 20% ownership of the busi-
nesses being sold, as well as 100% ownership of Schwan’s Home Service, Inc.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

HIGHWAY 23 TRANSPORTATION
MnDOT	started	the	construction	project	to	build	a	reduced-conflict	intersection	or	“j-turn”	at	the	
intersection of Highway 23 and Lyon Street in early August. A restricted turn lane is also being built 
at the intersection of Clarice Avenue and Highway 23. The project goals are lower speed, safety and 
access improvements while staying within budget. 

9

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL
Marshall was awarded the Safe Routes to School/Transportation Alternatives Grant for School  
Zone	Speed	Limits	and	Traffic	Calming	Signage	with	a	total	project	cost	of	$424,800,	a	federal	
award of $339,840 and a local match of $84,960.

RED BARON USAGE
In 2018, the Red Baron Arena & Expo was in 
use for more than 3,500 hours, 953 of which 
were meetings, private parties, and public 
events. The Arena hosted 15 expos and com-
munity events this year along with 7 multi-day 
hockey tournaments, bringing approximately 
1,500 hockey players to Marshall. The Red 
Baron Arena & Expo helps the community 
generate revenue through hotel stays, dining, 
and local shopping. 

BICYCLE FRIENDLY COMMUNITY
The League of American Bicyclists recognized Marshall, MN on December 6, 2018 with a Bronze 
Level Bicycle Friendly Community (BFC) award, joining 464 communities from across the country. 
Marshall was awarded for improving conditions for bicycling through investment in bicycling pro-
motion, education programs, infrastructure and pro-bicycling policies. Mayor Bob Byrnes said,  
“Being	recognized	as	one	of	25	communities	in	the	great	state	of	Minnesota	is	reflective	of	the	 
progressive nature of our community and their commitment to an enriched quality of life.

ELYSIAN CHIROPRACTIC
Elysian Chiropractic is a new business and tenant in the remodeled former liq-
uor	store	location.	Elysian	Chiropractic	is	a	family	and	pediatric	wellness	office.

DEUTZ HERITAGE FARM
Deutz Heritage raises antibiotic-free outdoor pork, grass-fed Red Angus Beef, 
and, seasonally, free range chickens. Deutz Heritage Farms is licensed for retail 
sales of pork, beef, and other inspected meats. Deutz Heritage also provides the 
Marshall	area	with	the	area’s	first	Farm	to	Table	specialty	meats	delivery	ser-
vice, providing customers quality local meats delivered right to their door step.

NORTH CENTRAL REFORESTATION
Formerly located in Evansville, MN, North Central Reforestation began the pro-
cess of relocating the entire facility to Marshall, MN in the fall of 2018.. North 
Central Reforestation, Inc. specializes in growing containerized tree seedlings. 

120



10

HOLY REDEEMER SCHOOL  
RENOVATION
The Holy Redeemer Education Center pro-
ject consisted of HVAC, all new windows, 
and bathroom remodeling for boys and for 
girls both upstairs and down.  

MIKE’S CAFE RENOVATION
Interior and exterior renovations 
were completed to Mike’s Cafe.

HITCHING POST NEW PATIO
The Hitching Post built a new patio to create 
an enjoyable outdoor seating experience. 
The original Hitching Post has been serving 
Marshall and surrounding communities for 
14 years.

RENOVATION PROJECTS

THE GYM OF MARSHALL
The Gym of Marshall is a local, family-owned 
sports bar and grill. A full bar and menu is 
available.

MARSHALL BOWL DEMOLITION
The previous Marshall Bowl was 
demolished and is vacant land for
redevelopment. 1417 E College Drive

TAWAKAL BUILDING DEMOLITION 
The previous Tawakal Store building 
was demolished and is vacant land for  
redevelopment. 1213 E College Drive

DEMOLITION PROJECTS

121



• ALI J BOUTIQUE: An expansion of its original store 
located in New London, MN, now also open in Marshall, 
MN.  Ali is excited to provide a women’s clothing bou-
tique	offering	full	outfits	to	women	in	their	midlife.	Her	
mission is to “ Teach Women to Wear their Worthiness.”

• EVOLUTION OF BEAUTY: Amanda Pudil opened for 
business in August.  Amanda has been an esthetician 
for 15 yrs. Her goal with all her clients is to help them 
improve self-care and education as well as consistency. 
Most of all she enjoys watching the evolution into beau-
ty.	Offering	a	wide	variety	of	facials,	waxing,	and	make-
up application. 

• NESSA’S NATURALS: Vanessa Torke of rural Hanley 
Falls took her passion of “green beauty” to the next level 
by opening this shop. Nessa’s Naturals is a green beauty 
boutique that focuses on self-care and pampering. Ren-
ovations were made to restore the beautiful original tin 
ceiling tiles, bringing back original charm to downtown 
Marshall.

• NETTIE’S:	Nettie’s	is	a	shop	that	offers	handcrafted	
items,	new	merchandise	such	as	candles,	florals,	nap-
kins, and other fun and unique décor, and reimagined 
vintage items.  Jennifer Griebel wanted to open shop for 
the past 5 years and opened up this year.

• MAIN-STAY CAFE & COFFEE CO: (Formerly The Daily 
Grind) New ownership in April 2018 brought a facelift to 
the interior giving it a more updated, modern and cozy 
feel.  Main-Stay is open daily serving delicious home-
made	food.		They	employ	two	full-time	staff	and	4-6	
part-time	staff.	Main-Stay	strives	to	be	what	its	name	
means: “a very important part of something; provides 
support and makes it possible for something to exist or 
succeed.”

• SHAY PHOTOGRAPHY: Shay Photography has been 
in operation for a few years, but she opened the doors 
to her physical location in May 2018, after extensive 
renovations were completed. Her studio was a vacant 
raw space located on 3rd Street above Nessa’s Naturals. 
Original	hardwood	floors	were	refinished,	creating	a	
charming studio space with open air 14ft ceilings.

3RD STREET & DOWNTOWN BUSINESSES
Coleman Management purchased multiple buildings from 
Greig-Gregerson Management and renovated multiple 
spaces to open new businesses. 

11
122



12

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Addition/Remodel Multi-Family $1,230,000 $670,000 $1,610,000 $1,060,000 $300,000 $60,000 $70,000 $47,000 $14,000 $13,000
New Multi-Family $940,000 $390,000 $1,920,000 $4,810,000 $770,000 $1,210,000 $580,000 $1,140,000 $825,000 $3,535,000
Addition/Remodel Single Family $3,560,000 $5,280,000 $12,990,000 $9,350,000 $3,150,000 $2,150,000 $2,020,000 $2,228,000 $2,020,000 $1,872,000
New Single Family $790,000 $1,020,000 $1,080,000 $1,510,000 $2,800,000 $1,960,000 $990,000 $1,609,000 $1,750,000 $2,199,000

Va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 R
es

id
en

tia
l P

er
m

its

Valuation of Residential Permits

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Residential Multi-Family Addition/Remodel 46 59 75 44 25 9 10 11 5 5
Residential Multi-Family New 4 1 8 3 2 4 2 4 2 3
Residential Single Family Addition/Remodel 523 819 1523 1168 436 296 371 433 346 360
Residential Single Family New 4 6 8 8 12 9 4 9 9 12

# 
of

 R
es

id
en

tia
l P

er
m

its

# of Residential Permits

$7.62M
Residential  

Permits

380
Residential  

Permits

12

BUILDING PERMIT ACTIVITY

123



 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Commercial Addition/Remodel $11,940,000 $6,100,000 $11,260,000 $12,010,000 $9,130,000 $18,180,000 $13,270,000 $13,538,000 $3,400,000 $7,404,000
Commercial New $340,000 $7,970,000 $5,140,000 $14,730,000 $9,450,000 $8,680,000 $18,700,000 $3,192,000 $720,000 $2,148,000

Va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 C
om

m
er

cia
l P

er
m

its

Valuation of Commercial Permits

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Addition/Remodel Commercial 61 57 79 114 78 86 73 91 63 85
New Commercial 4 4 10 9 10 7 9 13 2 6

# 
of

 C
om

m
er

cia
l P

er
m

its

# of Commercial Permits

91
Commercial 

Permits

$9.55M
Commercial  

Permits 13

13
124



14
 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

 $500,000

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Signs $ $80,000 $150,000 $230,000 $370,000 $160,000 $180,000 $470,000 230,000 $140,000 $83,000

Total $ of Signs

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Signs # 15 22 36 32 20 37 31 32 27 13

Total # of Signs

$83K
SIGN PERMITS

13
sign Permits

14
125



15
 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00

 $30,000,000.00

 $35,000,000.00

 $40,000,000.00

 $45,000,000.00

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total $ of Permits $18,880,00 $21,580,00 $34,230,00 $43,840,00 $25,760,00 $32,420,00 $36,100,00 $21,985,000 $8,870,000 $17,254,000

Total Valuation of Permits

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total # of Permits 657 968 1,739 1,378 583 448 500 593 454 484

Total # of Permits

$17.3M
Total Permits

484
Total Permits

15

BUILDING PERMIT ACTIVITY

126



16

$1,930,622
2014 Total Tax

$1,646,727
2015 Total Tax

 $-

 $200,000.00

 $400,000.00

 $600,000.00

 $800,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,200,000.00

 $1,400,000.00

Sales Tax Food & Beverage Tax Use Tax Lodging Tax
2013 $951,565.98 $206,531.00 $38,031.75 $47,176.29
2014 $1,310,437.89 $446,616.00 $86,708.18 $86,859.50
2015 $1,283,854.72 $478,736.00 $157,208.36 $88,126.64
2016 $1,313,420.39 $488,130.00 $120,284.59 $81,261.01
2017 $1,158,380.64 $502,505.00 $70,262.87 $80,929.08
2018 $1,301,917.05 $534,598.23 $112,336.49 $84,517.80

Total of All Taxes Collected

$1,812,078
2017 Total Tax

$2,033,370
2018 Total Tax

$2,003,096
2016 Total Tax

LOCAL SALES & USE TAX

127



17

rETAIL TRADE 
aNALYSIS

According to the University of Minnesota Retail Trade Analysis report, the Minnesota  
Department of Revenue releases sales tax information each spring for the year that  
ended about 15 months earlier. The latest information indicates that Marshall’s taxable 
retail and service sales increased 33% between 2009 and 2016, reaching an estimated 
total of $196 million. 128



18

Marshall	continues	to	be	a	destination	for	retail	purchases	in	2016.	Without	inflation	
adjustments, taxable sales in Marshall increased 33 percent from 2009 to 2016, while 
the	number	of	firms	rose	0.6	percent.	Statewide,	taxable	sales	increased	11.3	percent	
over	the	same	time	period	and	the	number	of	firms	fell	9.0	percent.		

MERCHANDISE CATEGORY

129



19

According to the University of 
Minnesota Retail Trade Analysis 
report, there are several ways 
to measure performance other 
than dollars of sales. Econo-
mists expect cities of larger 
populations to have more sales 
since their potential custom-
er base is larger. A pull factor 
index higher than 1.0 indicates 
that businesses are pulling in 
customers from outside their 
community. A lower pull factor 
usually indicates residents are 
leaving the community to make 
purchases. The 1.56 pull factor 
indicates that the City of Mar-
shall is generating 56% more 
than expected based on popu-
lation.

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

1.60

1.80

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Pull Factor 1.36 1.29 1.25 1.60 1.52 1.72 1.69 1.62 1.56

Pull Factor

1.56  
Pull Factor

PULL FACTOR

130



20

Demographic  
aNALYSIS

Population and household data allow you to quantify the current market size and extrapolate future growth. 
Household income data is a good indicator of residents’ spending power. Household income positively correlates 
with retail expenditures in many product categories. Age is an important factor to consider because personal  
expenditures change as individuals grow older.

Marshall’s population continues to slowly increase. Marshall’s median age is 31.6 years old. From 2010-
2016, the age category with the largest estimated increase was Under 18 (199), and the age category 
with the largest estimated decrease was 18-34 (-450). Marshall’s median household income comes in at 
$44,561.
Data	 accuracy	 related	 to	 the	 graphs	 in	 this	 section	 is	 indicated	 as	 follows:	 BLACK	 indicates	 a	 coefficient	 of	 variation	 <	 12%;	 
ORANGE (preceded with one dot) indicates between 12 and 40%; and RED BOLD	(preceded	with	two	dots)	indicates	a	coefficient	of	
variation > 40%. This applies to all the graphs in this section, including Workforce Analysis, Educational Analysis, and Housing Analysis.

131



31.6
MEdian Age

21

POPULATION TRENDS

AGE/GENDER DISTRIBUTION

132



22

$44,561
Marshall MEdian 
Household income

410 
Families Below 
Poverty LEvel

HOUSEHOLD INCOME

POVERTY LEVEL

Workforce  
aNALYSIS

133



23

Workforce  
aNALYSIS

The Schwan Food Company, one of Minnesota’s largest private companies; US Bancorp Business 
Equipment Finance Group, a business equipment leasing company; Avera Marshall Regional Medical 
Center, a 49-bed regional hospital, a medical clinic and surgery center; Southwest Minnesota State 
University, the top-ranked public liberal arts college in the Midwest, along with many other public 
and private companies --- large and small --- call Marshall home. Marshall has consistently been 
below the state and county unemployment rate over the past ten years. 134



24

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Unemployment Rate 4.2% 5.1% 5.0% 3.9% 3.5% 3.1% 2.7% 2.3% 2.4% 1.9% 3.6%

Unemployment Rate

3.6%
Unemployment 

Rate

UNEMPLOYMENT RATE

INDUSTRY EMPLOYMENT

135



25

81.6%
Labor Earnings

EMPLOYMENT OCCUPATION

HOUSEHOLD EARNINGS

136



JOB VACANCIES (LYON COUNTY) 

26
137



27

EMPLOYMENT PROJECTIONS

138



28

• The Schwan Food Company - 1,100

• Avera Marshall - 800

• U.S. Bancorp Business Equipment Finance Group - 550 

• Turkey Valley Farms - 450

• Southwest Minnesota State University - 440

• Marshall Public Schools - 420

• Hy-Vee Food Store - 400

• Wal-Mart - 225

• Archer Daniels Midland - 230

• Runnings - 195

• North Star Mutual Insurance Company - 195

• Vishay HiRel Systems LLC - 145

• REM Southwest Services - 150

• Menards - 135

•	Cliff	Viessman	Inc.	-	125

• City of Marshall - 110

• Ralco Nutrition - 110

• United Community Action Partnership - 90

• Reinhart Food Service - 90

• BH Electronics - 75

Marshall	is	strongly	positioned	and	well-diversified	across	many	business	sectors	including	
healthcare, education, manufacturing, retail, agriculture, and service related industries. 
This makes Marshall a strong, well-rounded, and resilient community with a balanced local 
economy. With easy access to quality healthcare, utilities, transportation and amenities, 
Marshall is a great place to start or grow your business. SW Minnesota one of the fastest 
growing regions in rural Minnesota and Marshall is the hub of it all.

17
100+ Employees

MAJOR EMPLOYERS

139



29

Marshall is a labor importer – drawing workers from surrounding cities and counties. 
In addition, Marshall is home to four major highways intersecting: Highway 59,  
Highway 23, Highway 19, Highway 68.The population of 13,664 residents grows  
daily to 25,000 people as a result of a multitude of opportunities for employment, 
education, and retail shopping in the City of Marshall.  

Competing makes us strong, working  
together makes us stronger.

7,387
Marshall 
 Workers

88.6%
Less than 24  

minutes

57.7%
Less than 10  

minutes

COMMUTING PATTERNS

140



30

Educational 
aNALYSIS

Marshall is well known for its high quality education. Marshall is home to Marshall Public Schools, 3 
Parochial Schools (True Light Christian School, Holy Redeemer School and Samuel Lutheran School), 
and Southwest Minnesota State University. Marshall is well known for its high quality education. Our 
students are provided countless opportunities and services to develop them into successful men and 
women in our community.

Marshall High School

SMSU

141



31

2,470
MARSHALL PUBLIC 

SCHOOL ENROLLMENT 

83.5%
High School 

Graduation Rate

6,910
SMSU  

Enrollment

Educational attainment can be used as a measure of the quality of the resident labor force, 
and Minnesota is well known for the quality of education. Unlike the other counties in 
Southwest Minnesota, Lyon County has competitive educational attainment rates with the 
state of Minnesota, thanks to the presence of Southwest Minnesota State University in 
Marshall. Estimated 92.3% of the adult population had at least a high school diploma or 
GED, while estimated 31.3% had a bachelor’s degree or higher. 

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT

SCHOOL ENROLLMENT

142



32

As shown in the graph above, student enrollment in kindergarten through 12th grade is projected to continue to 
increase from a low of 2,470 students in 2017-2018 to a forecasted enrollment high of 2,588 in 2023-2024. For 
the 2017-2018 school year we are at record enrollment numbers for the school district.  In 2014, at the request 
of the school district, Hazel Reinhardt, a former Minnesota State Demographer, studied enrollment history and 
other factors to develop a comprehensive enrollment projection based on a variety of factors.  Ms. Reinhardt’s 
projections include births, kindergarten ‘capture’ rate, and incoming 9th grade increases due to tuitioned in and 
non-public schools/students.  Her projections indicated an increase of anywhere between 18.6% and 23.3% 
from 2013-2014 and 2023-2024.  Interestingly, Ms. Reinhardt’s most aggressive projection for 17-18 was 2,446 
students and our actual enrollment exceeded her most aggressive projection by 24 students.  The increasing 
enrollment, along with the district’s commitment to manageable student to teacher ratios, has created a need 
for additional classroom and learning space.

Our growing student enrollment is one of the biggest factors in completing our budget each year. 
At the end of the 2017-2018 year, we received funding for 2,470 students in kindergarten through 
12th grade.  At the start of January for the 2018-2019 year, there were 2,470 students enrolled in 
those same grades, which is even with student enrollment last year.  We have had an increase of 
331 students in the last 7 years, that is a 15.5% increase. The enrollment growth has created space 
challenges for our district. A building bond referendum will be held in May 2019.

As	shown	in	the	graph	above,	student	enrollment	in	kindergarten	through	grade	twelve	has	grown	significantly	
over the past seven years.  Based on several factors, we anticipate that this enrollment growth will continue.

MARSHALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS

143



33

99%
Employed SMSU 

Graduates

97%
Employed in Field 

of STudy

14%
Continuing their 

education

Enrollment Figures from Fall 2017
Total Headcount   6,910
Degree-seeking (undergrad) 2,122
Non-degree seeking  4,357
Graduate    431
Female    57.7%
Male    42.2%

Minnesota Residents  77.5%
Counties Represented  75
Out of State   22.5%
States Represented  38
International   6.1%
Countries Represented  27

Southwest Minnesota State University serves approximately 6,910 students across the State 
of Minnesota and throughout the upper Midwest through a variety of undergraduate, gradu-
ate and concurrent enrollment programs.  Approximately 2,122 undergraduate degree seeking 
students	are	served	on-campus.	SMSU	is	recognized	for	 its	affordability,	quality	and	 lifetime	
return on investment.

5,800

6,000

6,200

6,400

6,600

6,800

7,000

7,200

7,400

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Head Count 6,380 6,776 6,672 6,708 6,778 7,112 7,298 6,910

SMSU Head Count

SOUTHWEST MN STATE UNIVERSITY

144



34

Housing  
aNALYSIS

According to the Marshall Comprehensive Housing Needs Analysis report, the demo-
graphic characteristics of Marshall and the Primary Market Area show a growing de-
mand for a variety of housing products, including: rental housing targeting the young 
adult (25 to 34) age group as well as the empty nester population (55 to 74 age group); 
entry-level	ownership	housing	for	first-time	home	buyers	(25	to	39);	move-up	housing	
for	the	35	to	44	age	group;	and,	senior	housing.	In	total,	we	find	demand	to	support	
608 general occupancy housing units between 2015 and 2025.  Demand is expected 
to favor rental housing, with 371 rental units and 237 for-sale housing units needed in 
Marshall by 2025.  

145



35

92.4%
Occupied

3.8%
For-Rent Vacant

2.2%
For-SALE Vacant

HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS

146



36

Housing Analysis

Development 
OPportunities

1,849
OWner Occupied  

Housing with Mortgage

$1,179
Median Monthly  

Mortgage

$615
Median Gross 

Rent

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

WAGES & AFFORDABILITY

147



37

Development 
OPportunities

The City of Marshall has over 200+ acres of industrial park land available for develop-
ment opportunities. In addition, the City of Marshall also has redevelopment property 
available for interested parties. 148



38

Opportunity Zones are a new com-
munity development program es-
tablished by Congress in the Tax Cut 
and Jobs Act of 2017 to encourage 
long-term investments in low-in-
come and urban communities na-
tionwide. Opportunity Funds allow 
U.S. investors holding unrealized 
gains in stocks and mutual funds 
to pool their resources in projects 
located in Opportunity Zones, which 
will be invested in rebuilding low-in-
come communities.

Minnesota Census Tract: 
27083360500 was designated as an 
Opportunity Zone which includes 
Commerce Park and Victory Park 
(Amateur Sports Complex area).

Commerce Park spans across 136.03 developable acres and can be subdivided into as 
little as 5 acre lots. Commerce Park is located west of Highway 59 North and is centrally 
located in the industrial district of Marshall.

C.S.A.H.  NO. 33 (a.k.a. 290th STREET)

PA
C

IF
IC

   
   

   
A

V
EN

U
E

MN T.H. NO. 68

MICHIGAN                    ROAD

BLOCK

ONE

Lot 1

BLOCK

TWO
Lot 1 Lot 1

BLOCK

THREE

BLOCK

FIVE
Lot 1

Lot 2
1,369,638 Sq. Ft. ±

Total 7,124,611 Sq. Ft. ±

Proposed MMU Lots

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

pe
rty

 L
in

e

OUTLOT 3

Lot 1
BLOCK

FOUR

OUTLOT 2

OUTLOT 1

Commerce Park is currently 
zoned agriculture, but will tran-
sition to general industrial dis-
trict. 

The City of Marshall was award-
ed a $2 Million Business Devel-
opment Public Infrastructure 
Grant to build out Michigan 
Road. In addition, Commerce 
Park is located in the federally 
designated Opportunity Zone.

OPPORTUNITY ZONES

COMMERCE PARK

149



39

Sonstegard Subdivision II was initially 64.266 
acres. The majority of the industrial park 
was	filled	within	two	years.	Only	one	1.2810	
acre parcel is still available for development. 

Sonstegard Subdivision II is located  be-
tween Trunk Highway 68 and Coun-ty Road 
33 and is located at the heart of Marshall’s 
industrial district. It is currently zoned gen-
eral industrial.

The Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport-Marshall/Ryan Field is a growing area and at pres-
ent has over 25 developable acres. Located within easy access to air transportation, railroads, 
and	the		interstate,	the	airpark	offers	a	prime	location	for	businesses.	

Located within easy access to air transportation, railroads, and highway systems, the airpark  
offers	a	prime	location	for	businesses.	We	encourage	developers	and	businesses	to	explore	
the development opportunities on the airpark and in the airport environs.

Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport-Marshall/Ryan Field’s features include:
• 7,220-foot primary runway in length to handle corporate/commercial aircraft  
       and possible future scheduled air service
• 4,000-foot crosswind runway
• BEACON, VOR/DME, ILS, weather computer
• Flight training and repair service
•	 Charter	flights	available	to	any	point	in	North	America	 
       and Canada

SONSTEGARD SUBDIVISION II

AIRPARK EAST

150



40

Parkway III currently consists of 8.835 acres of city-
owned land located on Legion Field Road/10th Street.  
Unique Opportunities purchased 9 acres of Parkway 
III for a 107-unit apartment development project that 
would invest around $11 million. Amenities include 
stainless steel appliances, granite countertops, washers 
and dryers in each apartment. Hess Concrete also pur-
chased .57 acres of Parkway III adjacent to their current 
property for potential future expansion projects. 

Parkway II Addition provides single-family housing opportunities of all kind. Parkway 
II is zoned single family residential and has a variety of building options for home 
buyers. Parkway II has 25 lots available from $11,500-$15,500/lot. Inquire about Tax 
Abatement Incentives as both the City of Marshall and Lyon County recently passed 
Tax Abatement Incentives for building new homes.

40

PARKWAY II

PARKWAY III

151



Building	 off	 of	 our	 newly	 constructed	 Red	 Baron	
Arena & Expo, which features two sheets of ice 
and an exposition center, the competition base-
ball/softball complex opened in Summer 2017. 
Victory Park has adjacent properties available for 
retail and restaurant development opportunities. 
Marshall is seeking hospitality, restaurant and re-
tail enterprises that would complement each other 
and reach the amateur sports crowd along with the 
Southwest Minnesota State University population 
and our own community members. In addition, 
Victory Park is located in the federally designated 
Opportunity Zone.

Parkway IV consists of 31.10 
acres located on London Road. 
Parkway IV is currently zoned 
general business and single-fam-
ily residence. The City of Mar-
shall has considered rezoning 
the property to light industrial.  
Parkway IV’s recent infrastruc-
ture can be designated for high 
tech or bio businesses. 

41

PARKWAY IV

AMATEUR SPORTS COMPLEX

152



Block 11 consists of 11 parcels located 
on one of the busiest corners of Marshall 
at the intersection of College Drive and 
Main Street. Block 11 is within limits of the 
Downtown Central Business District.

Block 11 is part of the Central Busi-
ness District which intends to preserve 
and enhance the city’s central busi-
ness district as the prime center for  
office	 and	 government	 employment,	
shopping and cultural activities.

The City of Marshall last year demoed 
two buildings on this site and purchased 
two additional parcels in which they 
intend to demo. The City is currently 
seeking proposals for the purchase and 
redevelopment of the eleven parcels of 
land totaling approximately 1.41 acres. 
Proposals due April 30th, 2019. 

BLOCK 11

Tall Grass Out Lot consists of .937 
acres. It is located near the busy corner 
of Highway 59 and Boyer Drive. The City 
of Marshall would be willing to sell all or 
a portion of the cross-hatched area. 

Lot 1
Block

One

Tall Grass Addition

FOR SALE

Liquor Store Out Lot

.937 Acres
507.337.0802Marshall EDA:

42

Discover SW MN 
Partnership

TALL GRASS LIQUOR OUTLOT

153



43

Discover SW MN 
Partnership

The City of Marshall has contracted with the Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce to pro-
vide	staff	to	lead	the	marketing,	recruitment	and		retention	efforts	for	economic	develop-
ment	in	Marshall.	The	goal	of	the	partnership	is	to	create	operational	efficiencies,	maximize	
limited		financial	resources,	and	create	a	more	coordinated	community	effort	to	retain	and	
grow the Marshall area. Another purpose is to foster relationships which allow contribution 
of our individual skills toward the common goal, and promote the individual strengths and 
unique characteristics of each entity to best match potential development  prospects with 
sites	and	services	to	fit	their	needs.

154



The newly renovated Cottonwood Community Center provides an updated, 
more open facility, to better host large gatherings from wedding receptions, 
parties, meetings and community events.

BALATON
Largest Employers
Colonial Manor Nursing Home
City of Balaton
Ralco
trū	Shrimp	Company
Western Mutual

www.balatonmn.com

628 
Population

44

TRU SHRIMP COMPANY 
trū	Shrimp	Company	works	to	raise	a	safe	and	abun-
dant food supply with a sustainable and environmen-
tally responsible approach.  Their work in Balaton 
includes a state of the art Balaton Bay Reef facility 
which is central point for training, research and de-
velopment.  They have received global accolades for 
their advancements in the aquaculture industry.

1,239  
Population

Largest Employers
North Star Insurance 
Lakeview Public Schools

www.cityofcottonwoodmn.com

MUSTARD SEEDS KIDS 
Mustard Seed Kids is a 
new child care center 
located in Balaton.

BROADBAND AND NATURAL GAS 
2018 was a busy year in Balaton, as natural gas ser-
vice	(Minnesota	Energy	Resources)	and	fiber	broad-
band (Woodstock Communications) was delivered to 
the entire community. With easy access to this critical 
infrastructure, Balaton is able to recruit and retain its 
citizens and businesses.

COTTONWOOD

DISCOVER SW MN COMMUNITIES

155



FLORENCE

GARVIN

GHENT

45

38  
Population

133  
Population

BITTON’S  
ROADHOUSE 
Restaurant & Bar with 
a Banquet Hall and 
Off-Sale	Liquor	Store.	
Opened on  
September 1, 2017.

369  
Population

KB’S BAR & GRILL 
Serves	lunch,	dinner,	coffee	and	drinks.	KB’s	Bar	&	
Grill is known for their pizza and customer service.

156



LYND

MINNEOTA

461  
Population

46

LYNDWOOD CENTER is 
comprised of Southwest 
School of Dance, Prestige 
Gymnastics and Trev’s 
Kitchen. Southwest School 
of Dance and Prestige Gym-
nastics	offer	a	wide	variety	
of classes for students of all 
ages. Trev’s Kitchen, which 
offers	organic	food,	special-
ty	coffee	and	a	selection	of	
beer and wine in a relaxing 
atmosphere. 

Largest Employers
Minneota Manor Health Care
Minneota Public School District
Universal Forest Products

www.minneota.com

1,371  
Population

RUSSELL
Largest Employers
First Independent Bank
Meadowland
Russell Municipal Liquor 
Store

www.cityofrussell.org

338  
Population

MEADOWLAND 
Meadowland	Farmers	Co-op	has	opened	an	agronomy	location	in	Russell.	Meadowland	offers	
Technical support for seed placement and Service Calls including Corn, Soybean, Alfalfa, Small 
Grains,	Specialty	mixes,	Lawn	seed	and	Seed	Treatments.	In	addition,	they	offer	Bulk	Seed	handling	
and delivery, Custom Seed Treating, Yield checks, Data Processing, Variety plot data collection, and 
Variable rate seeding setup.

Photo by Byron Higgin Mascot Publisher

VETERAN’S PARK IN MINNEOTA 
Veterans Park in Minneota stands in 
remembrance and honor of those who 
have served, or are currently serving, our 
country through their military service. The 
project was led by Legion Commander 
Jim Fink with assistance of the Minneota 
Legion and VFW. 

DOLLAR GENERAL 
A new building 
was constructed 
and Dollar General 
opened its doors 
in 2018.

157



Photo by Tracy Headlight Herald

135  
Population

TAUNTON

Largest Employers
Minneota Manor Health Care
Minneota Public School District
Universal Forest Products

www.minneota.com

47

DUKE’S CAFE 
Brad and Courtney Norcutt became the 
new owners of Rusty’s Café in Taunton. 
It is now called Duke’s Corner Café. 
Along with some new specials, they will 
be keeping the menu mostly the same 
at the cafe. They will also continue  
offering	catering	for	all	occasions.

Largest Employer 
State Bank of Taunton

2,056  
Population

TRACY
Largest Employer 
Tracy Area Schools
Sandford Tracy Medical Center
City of Tracy
Premium Plant Services, Inc
Minnwest Bank South
Prairie View Health Care

www.tracymn.org

RED ROOSTER DEMOLITION  
-TRACY DEVELOPMENT  
CORPORATION FORMED 
The Red Rooster restaurant closed 
its’ doors in 2015. The Tracy Devel-
opment Corp (TDC)  was formed 
as a 501c4. The TDC, whose board 
is comprised of the highest levels 
of local leadership, is dedicated to 
the economic growth and vitality 
of	the	Tracy	area	to	benefit	their	
youth and citizens. The TDC pur-
chased the 2.5-acre Red Rooster 
property in 2017 and then razed 
the building to pave the way for 
new development for the prime 
Highway 14 location. The TDC 
has also assisted with removing 
blighted homes to help improve 
community curb appeal. They also 
have their sights set on other excit-
ing	projects	that	will	make	a	signifi-
cant impact in their community.

158



48

LYON COUNTY STATS

25,699  
Lyon County 
Population

35.1  
 Median Age

81.1%  
Labor  

Earnings

9,958  
Total  

Households

79.8%
Less than 24 

minute commute

$51,600
Median  

Household Income

159



Achievements

Marshall is taking an active role in developing 
strategies for hiring, retaining, and training the 
workers who will give businesses a competitive 
advantage by strengthening industry and education 
partnerships.

As a leader in industry, education, and technology, 
Marshall enjoys a regional reputation for economic 
vitality.  

We boast many big-city amenities without the 
hassles.	In	Marshall,	you’ll	find	a	safe	community,	
cultural and recreational activities, and most 
importantly, the time to enjoy them all, because 
there is no such thing as commute time in this town 
we call one of the biggest small towns in Minnesota.

Our business community is more wired 
than most metropolitan areas and we have 
competitive services. Southwest MN is a 
forward thinking, business-friendly region 
with shovel ready sites welcoming you to 
join us.

WCCO Best Hockey Rink in 
Minnesota in 2017

Minnesota ranked #2 as Best State and ranked  

#2 for Quality of Life. 
—US News and World Report 
www.usnews.com/news/best-states/minnesota

49
160



118 West College Drive - Marshall, MN

118 West College Drive - Marshall, MN discoverswmn.com507.337.0802tara.onken@marshallmn.org

STRONGER TOGETHER

161



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider the annual adoption of a Resolution Declaring the Sounds of Summer as a 

Community Festival. 

Background 

Information: 

Sounds of Summer Committee has submitted a letter requesting that the City declare 

“The Sounds of Summer” celebration as a Community Festival. The Sounds of Summer is 

scheduled for Thursday, August 15, 2019 through Sunday, August 18, 2019. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended 

Recommendations: Consider adoption of RESOLUTION NUMBER XXXX, SECOND SERIES, a resolution 

declaring the Sounds of Summer as a Community Festival. 

 

162



RESOLUTION NUMBER            , SECOND SERIES 

AUTHORIZATION TO DECLARE SOUNDS OF SUMMER AS A COMMUNITY FESTIVAL 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Sounds of Summer Committee is planning to entertain the residents of 
Marshall and the surrounding area; and 
 
 WHEREAS, everyone enjoys a great parade, open-air concerts, fun and exciting activities 
for all ages; and 
 
 WHEREAS, due to the fantastic community event and celebration that was held in the 
past by Schwan’s the Chamber of Commerce did determine that we need to celebrate our 
home town of Marshall with a summer festival; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Sounds of Summer Committee will be holding the Community Festival in 
August, 2018. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council declares the Sounds of 
Summer Community event scheduled for August 15, 2019 through August 18, 2019 as a 
“Community Festival”.  
 
 Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 23rd day of April, 2019. 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Mayor of the City of Marshall 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
City Clerk 

163



164



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Call for Public Hearing for Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots for Sounds of Summer 
– August 16-18, 2019. 
 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a request from the Sounds of Summer Committee requesting permission for the 
following: 
 

- Entire Celebration:  Closure of West College Drive (TH 19) from the corner of Main Street 
to Saratoga Street, and also closure of Marvin Schwan Memorial Drive from West College 
Drive (TH 19) to South 1st Street on Friday, August 16, 2019 from 3:00 p.m. to 
approximately 10:00 pm, and again on Saturday, August 17, 2019 from 6:00 am to 
Sunday, August 18, 2019, to approximately 3:00 am. to allow adequate time for clean up 
after the Saturday evening activities.  Please see attached “Exhibit A”. 
 

- Closure of gravel parking lot adjacent to the Varsity Pub on Saturday, August 17, 2019 
from approximately 6:00 am to approximately 6:00 pm.  Please see attached “Exhibit A”. 
 

- Parade Line-Up:  Closure of East Lyon Street, beginning at the corner of East Lyon Street 
and South Bruce Street to Jewett Street on Saturday, August 17, 2019 starting at 
approximately 12:00 noon to approximately 5:00 pm.  Line-up would begin at 2:00 pm.  
Please see attached “Exhibit B”. 
 

- Parade:  Closure of East Lyon Street from South Bruce Street to Main Street and closure of 
Main Street from East Lyon Street to North 6th Street Saturday, August 17, 2019 
from 3:00 pm to approximately 6:00 pm.  Parade would start at 4:00 pm with an 
estimated 5:30 pm end time.  Please see attached “Exhibit B”. 

 
In accordance with Section 62-6 of the Marshall City Code, any private use of public streets and 
parking lots on either a temporary or permanent basis should be considered by the Marshall 
City Council.  Due to the magnitude of the proposed event and potential impact to the 
businesses adjacent to the areas that are being requested to be blockaded, City Staff would 
recommend that the City Council hold a public hearing on this request prior to granting final 
approval.  In the past, the City’s Public Safety and Public Works Departments have been worked 
with applicants on the issues and public safety concerns that would have to be addressed as 
part of this request.  In addition, it would be City Staff’s intent to have a representative from the 
Committee present at the hearing to provide a brief overview of the activities and events that 
are going to occur during the celebration.  
 

Fiscal Impact: There will be costs involved for overtime for personnel for set-up and take-down of the detours, 
barricades, traffic control and street sweeping.  Staff is proceeding with plans not to charge fees 
for this event based on past practice.  Costs for operations attributed to the parade only are 
estimated at less than $5,000. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

City Council may direct to require fees for these operations to be billed by rates according to 
the Resolution of Fees and Rates as an amendment to the proposed “Action Recommendation”. 
 

Recommendations: that the Council call for a public hearing to be held on May 14, 2019 for the private use of public 
streets and parking lots for Sounds of Summer (August 16-18, 2019).   
 

 165



166



167



168



169



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a letter of support for the Marshall Cemetery Association 

Background 

Information: 

The Marshall Cemetery Association is requested a letter of support from the City 

Council regarding Minnesota House of Representatives Bill H.F. 2620 and Minnesota 

senate Bill S.F. 2647 – Charitable Farmland Property Tax Exemption. 

Fiscal Impact: The potential for the Marshall Cemetery to be exempt from property taxes. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To approve and submit a letter of support for the Marshall Cemetery Association. 

 

170



171



1.1 A bill for an act

1.2 relating to taxation; property; establishing property tax exemption for charitable
1.3 farmland; amending Minnesota Statutes 2018, section 272.02, by adding a
1.4 subdivision.

1.5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

1.6 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2018, section 272.02, is amended by adding a subdivision

1.7 to read:

1.8 Subd. 102. Charitable farmland. Property owned by an organization exempt under

1.9 subdivision 4, 6, or 58 and used in the production of agricultural products as defined in

1.10 section 273.13, subdivision 23, is exempt, provided that any proceeds from the sale of the

1.11 agricultural products are used to support the mission of an organization exempt under

1.12 subdivision 4, 6, or 58.

1.13 EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective beginning with property taxes payable

1.14 in 2020.

1Section 1.

REVISOR LCB/TM 19-474303/18/19  

State of MinnesotaThis Document can be made available
in alternative formats upon request

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
H. F. No.   2620NINETY-FIRST SESSION

Authored by Drazkowski03/20/2019
The bill was read for the first time and referred to the Committee on Taxes

172



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Commerce Industrial Park Second Addition Dedication of Public Roadway and Utility Easements 

Background 

Information: 

The background information was previously provided and summarized for the Housing and 

Redevelopment Authority action item. Recent as-built survey has indicated slight discrepancies 

between the location of the constructed roadway and the roadway as previously platted. It 

appears that the intersections with Michigan Road and the various avenues within Commerce 

Industrial Park Second Addition do not meet at true 90° angles. There is a slight curvature at each 

intersection. As such, it is necessary to require a land transfer and subsequent dedication of public 

roadway and street uses.  

HRA has previously executed a deed describing land descriptions and easement descriptions. HRA 

has deeded the described property to the City of Marshall with the understanding that the 

property would be dedicated for public roadway and utility easement purposes.  

City staff is recommending that the appropriate resolution be approved dedicating roadway and 

utilities and requiring that the resolution be recorded in the office of the Lyon County Recorder for 

verification of dedicated roadway and utilities.  

Fiscal Impact: The applicant will be billed for all direct costs related to the roadway and utility dedication 

process. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Consider and approve Resolution No. ____, Second Series authorizing dedication of City-owned 

property for public roadway and street use purposes forever and dedicating utility easements for 

public use forever. 

 

173



174



175



176



177



178



RESOLUTION NO. ____, SECOND SERIES 
 

RESOLUTION DEDICATING CITY-OWNED PROPERTY FOR PUBLIC ROADWAY AND STREET USE 
PURPOSES FOREVER AND DEDICATING UTILITY EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC USE FOREVER 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Marshall has recently received real property pursuant to Quit Claim Deed   
from the City of Marshall Housing and Redevelopment Authority, also known as Housing and 
Redevelopment Authority in and for the City of Marshall, Minnesota, as Grantor; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Quit Claim Deed  referenced above transferred property as described on surveys 
attached to said deed to transfer land descriptions and utility easement descriptions therein; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the maps attached to said Quit Claim Deed are hereby attached to this resolution 
describing the property conveyed therein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said deed requested that the land descriptions for said premises be dedicated for 
public roadway and street use purposes forever. Further, said descriptions defining the utility easements 
also requested that the easements be dedicated for public use forever; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Marshall hereby deems the request for dedication of 
public roadway and public utilities to be reasonable.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, as follows: 
 

1. Officials of the City of Marshall hereby dedicate the land described properties as attached are 
hereby dedicated and donated for public roadway and public street use purposes forever. The 
utility easement described property as attached hereto are hereby dedicated and donated for 
public use forever.  
 

2. That a certified copy of this resolution be filed with the office of the Lyon County Recorder and 
that the resolution be recorded to confirm the dedication of property as herein described.  

 
Passed and Adopted by the Common Council this 23rd day of April, 2019. 
 
CITY OF MARSHALL 
 
 
_______________________________ 
By: Robert J. Byrnes 
Its: Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
By: Kyle Box 
Its: City Clerk 
 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
 
QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P.A. 
MARSHALL CITY ATTORNEY 
By: Dennis H. Simpson 
109 South Fourth Street 
Marshall, MN  56258 
(507) 537-1441 

179



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 

Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission  
Schafer -  Airport Commission, MERIT Center Board, City Council-County Board/Library Agreement 
& Operations Southwest Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission and SW Minnesota Emergency 
Communication Board 
Meister -Community Services Advisory Board, Cable Commission and Economic Development 
Authority 
Bayerkohler - Public Housing Commission, Planning Commission and Capital Equipment Review 
Committee 
DeCramer – Economic Development Authority and Utilities Commission 
Labat - Library Board, Police Advisory Board and Convention and Visitors Bureau  
Lozinski - Adult Community Center Commission and Joint Law Enforcement Center Management 

Committee and Marshall Area Transit 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

180



181



182



183



 

 Interest

Amount Rate

OTHER INVESTMENTS:

      ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 13,513,878.00 0.00%

      ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INTEREST BEARING - SWEEP 4,454,628.28 2.31%

      GENERAL FUND/EDA/FIRE DEPT. SCHOLARSHIP 7,437,236.10 2.13%

      GENERAL FUND AGENCY ACCT. 2,585,757.91

     WASTEWATER - CAPITAL RES. TRUST ACCT. 2,722,109.36

     ENDOWMENT FUND - AVERA 2,062,020.14

     CAPITAL PROJECTS - MONEY MARKET 2,031,983.21 2.00%

     MSA/LIQUOR/SURFACE WATER - MONEY MKT. 2,080,087.34 2.00%

     SPECIAL REVENUE - TIF - MONEY MARKET 4,011,365.99 2.00%

     DEBT SERVICE - MONEY MARKET 4,089,558.90 2.00%

     SPECIAL REVENUE  - MONEY MARKET 2,282,598.39 2.00%

          TOTAL OTHER INVESTMENTS 47,271,223.62

 

 

   

City of Marshall, Minnesota

Investments

3/31/2019

184



   4/09/2019  3:52 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      06781 LIBRARY AP

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  0658    AP DESIGN

          I-70244               BOARD NAME PLATE                 R  4/09/2019                     15.00CR  112653          15.00

 

  0875    COMPUTER MAN INC

          I-280730              RECEIPTPRINTERMD                 R  4/09/2019                    315.00CR  112654

          I-280732              UPGRADEOUTREACHLAPTOP            R  4/09/2019                    179.00CR  112654         494.00

 

  1271    HENLE PRINTING COMPANY

          I-158966              DIGITALBKMARKS                   R  4/09/2019                     90.87CR  112655

          I-158967              MNDRIVERSMANUAL                  R  4/09/2019                     68.94CR  112655         159.81

 

  1545    LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

          I-201904083361        VANGASMARCH                      R  4/09/2019                     62.61CR  112656          62.61

 

  1958    NORTHERN BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC

          I-3864390             SUPPLIES                         R  4/09/2019                     88.67CR  112657          88.67

 

  2318    SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC.

          I-201904083363        SRVC03/01-03/31                  R  4/09/2019                     74.42CR  112658          74.42

 

  2351    STAR TRIBUNE

          I-201904083360        SRVC04/14/19-04/1219             R  4/09/2019                    512.72CR  112659         512.72

 

  3597    PAAPE DISTRIBUTING CO

          I-006464              SNOWMELTSIDEWALK                 R  4/09/2019                     47.50CR  112660          47.50

 

  3819    DACOTAH PAPER CO

          I-34034               BLDG. SUPPLIES                   R  4/09/2019                     52.62CR  112661

          I-37147               BLDG SUPPLIES                    R  4/09/2019                     53.62CR  112661

          I-40492               BLDG SUPPLIES                    R  4/09/2019                    127.20CR  112661         233.44

 

  4118    WALMART BUSINESS

          I-908400148350        FRIENDSPROGRAMS                  R  4/09/2019                     47.22CR  112662

          I-909300557877        EARLYLEARNINGKITS GRANT          R  4/09/2019                    169.14CR  112662         216.36

 

  4489    VERIZON WIRELESS

          I-9825710798          SRVC03/09-04/08                  R  4/09/2019                     60.88CR  112663          60.88

 

  4549    A & B BUSINESS, INC

          I-IN600281            SRVC03/21-04/20                  R  4/09/2019                    412.06CR  112664         412.06

 

  4552    INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

          I-39077688            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                     91.41CR  112665

          I-39152625            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                    172.34CR  112665

          I-39162358            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                     75.05CR  112665

          I-39195217            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                     99.50CR  112665

          I-39209646            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                     54.24CR  112665

          I-39263473            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                     96.86CR  112665

          I-39296307            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                    212.24CR  112665

          I-39336323            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                  1,867.48CR  112665

          I-39365909            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                    182.28CR  112665

          I-39378657            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                     39.90CR  112665

185



   4/09/2019  3:52 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   2

PACKET:      06781 LIBRARY AP

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

          I-39457692            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                    256.49CR  112665

          I-39467613            MATERIALS                        R  4/09/2019                     71.98CR  112665       3,219.77

 

  *VOID*  VOID CHECK                                             V  4/09/2019                              112666  **VOID**

 

  4570    AMAZON

          I-453345984495        DVD                              R  4/09/2019                     18.17CR  112667          18.17

 

  4573    DEMCO

          I-6579560             PROCESSINGSUPPLIES/FRIENDS       R  4/09/2019                  1,179.68CR  112668       1,179.68

 

  4740    WELLS FARGO-LIBRARY

          I-201904083356        WELLS FARGO-LIBRARY              R  4/09/2019                    395.10CR  112669         395.10

 

  4980    MENARDS INC

          I-36877               BLDGSUPPLIES                     R  4/09/2019                     11.47CR  112670

          I-37203               STAFF COATRACK                   R  4/09/2019                     16.78CR  112670          28.25

 

  5384    WALL STREET JOURNAL

          I-201904013336        1YR SUBSCRIPTIOIN                R  4/09/2019                    233.94CR  112671         233.94

 

  5504    RASMUSSON, EMILIROSE

          I-201904083364        LIBRARYTECHNOLOGY ARCHIVE GRAN   R  4/09/2019                    305.27CR  112672         305.27

 

  5733    VAST BROADBAND

          I-201904013335        SRVC03/26-04/25                  R  4/09/2019                     89.94CR  112673          89.94

 

  5891    ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

          I-18674140            SUPPLIES                         R  4/09/2019                      1.81CR  112674

          I-1876798-0           GENSUPPLIES                      R  4/09/2019                     32.10CR  112674

          I-1880020-0           BALATON RECYCL                   R  4/09/2019                     18.86CR  112674          52.77

 

  6072    LUND, CHELSEA

          I-MLCL18              ANNUALREPORT/LYONCOLOGO          R  4/09/2019                    485.00CR  112675         485.00

 

  6246    MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES  **

          I-201904083362        SRVC02/27-03/28                  R  4/09/2019                  3,060.08CR  112676       3,060.08

 

  6299    IZQUIERDO, CHRISTINA

          I-201904083357        LYND/GHENT DAYCARES              R  4/09/2019                     16.24CR  112677

          I-201904083358        COTTONWOOD/GHENT/MINNEOTA        R  4/09/2019                     41.18CR  112677

          I-201904083359        MINNEOTA/COTTONWOOD              R  4/09/2019                     34.80CR  112677          92.22

 

186



   4/09/2019  3:52 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   3

PACKET:      06781 LIBRARY AP

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                  24            0.00         11,537.66           11,537.66

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      VOID CHECKS:                      1            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                 25            0.00         11,537.66           11,537.66

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   0

187



   4/09/2019  3:52 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   4

PACKET:      06781 LIBRARY AP

  VENDOR SET:  01                                **** CHECK LISTING ****

  BANK      :  AP     REG AP

                                                               CHECK   CHECK                                CHECK          CHECK

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD               AMOUNT

                                              -------------------------------------------

 

                                               211          4/2019            11,537.66CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                            11,537.66CR

188



--UNAPPROVED -- 

 
Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – 4-10-19 

MINUTES OF THE  

MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

APRIL 10, 2019 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Fox, Ruud, Knieff, Steen, Edblom, Lee and Carstens 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Ilya Gutman, Jason Anderson and Glenn Bayerkohler 

OTHERS PRESENT:  

 

1. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Edblom.  He asked for the approval of the minutes of 

the March 28, 2019, special meeting of the Marshall Planning Commission.  Steen MADE A 

MOTION, SECOND BY Fox, to approve the minutes as written. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF 

THE MOTION. 

 

2. Gutman said this is a request by James Carr, Marshall, MN to rezone properties at 701, 703, 705, 

800, 801, 802, 803, 804, 805, 806, 807, 900, 901, 902, 903, 904 and 905 Andrew Street from R-1 

One Family Residential District to R-2 One to Four Family Residential District.  To permit 

construction of tri-plex structures, as the owner desires, they must be rezoned to an R-2 One to 

Four Family Residential District.  The adjacent land south of the zoning area is zoned R-2 One to 

Four Family Residential District.  Staff recommends a motion to recommend approval to the City 

Council of the request to rezone 701, 703, 705, 800, 801, 802, 803, 804, 805, 806, 807, 900, 901, 

902, 903, 904 and 905 Andrew Street from R-1 One Family Residential District to R-2 One to Four 

Family Residential District.  Mike Schmidt, 703 Elaine Avenue, said that it appears that lots along 

Donald Street are all zoned R-2 One to Four Family and that is not developed so why do we want 

to rezone others.  Carr said it is the progression of building in that direction.  Schmidt said when 

the apartment complex was built on 4
th

 Street, it was said at that time that the rest of this area 

would all be single family dwellings and that was assured.  Carr said he did not own the land at that 

time.  Schmidt said that doesn’t make a difference; that is what was said that it would all be single 

family and now it is going to change.  Carr said things change.  Marshall used to be a working-class 

community and now Marshall is pushing business away and refuses to help businesses.  Schmidt 

asked if building multifamily dwellings along that street will help that?  Carr said people are aging 

in place.  They want to buy a condo, get the snow removal done, the lawn work done, and right 

now Marshall has very few of these.  If you want to see what is planned, go down Windstar Street; 

they have a couple of them there.  Schmidt asked if they will be exactly like the white buildings.  

Fox said no, they are tan on the 900 block of Windstar.  It would be like the tri-plex that is being 

built now.  Carr said that he would take two lots and put a tri- plex in there.  So, on one side where 

you have 7 single family lots, there might be 10 houses instead of 7 houses.  Schmidt asked if Carr 

wants both sides of Andrew rezoned.  Carr confirmed yes.  Greg Labat, 705 Elaine Avenue, asked 

about parking on the street.  He said in the winter time it is terrible over there.  You get a car that is 

plowed around, and it sits there for a day or a day and half and there is only one lane traffic.  Fox 

said it shouldn’t be an issue; the tri-plex’s will all have double car garage with driveway.  Schmidt 

asked about a park in this area.  At the time the apartment was going in, they said this would be a 

park.  Fox said he doesn’t know anything about that.  Anderson said there is no park planned for 

that area at this point and time.  Schmidt said the park was supposed to go in the Southwest corner. 

 Anderson said that wasn’t in the final plat.  Gutman said it is in the comprehensive plan, but it is 

shown where it is already R-2 so it is not where we are rezoning.  Anderson said there is no park in 

this development and there is not one scheduled to be in there currently.  Susan Krenz, 1300 Cheryl 

Avenue, said that it seems to her there is a market for single family homes and there is a need in 

town.  So, if these are already slotted to be single family, why not leave it.  The other area is already 

189



--UNAPPROVED -- 

 
Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission – 4-10-19 

zoned for R-2 so leave it the way it is, and one can still put tri-plex’s just a little farther out.  

Anderson clarified that it is zoned R-1 but in an R-1 one can build up to a duplex in its current 

state; one can build a single family and up to a duplex and in an R-2 one can build a single family 

and up to a four-plex.  Krenz said the letter said single family.  Anderson said the duplex is by 

conditional use.  Gutman said that is correct: you would have to have a Conditional Use Permit to 

have a duplex, but it is possible.  Carr said you could have two units per lot so in 2 lots you could 

have four units.  We are taking two lots and making 3 units.  Schmidt asked what that means by 

conditional use.  Anderson explained the process to obtain a Conditional Use Permit.  Schmidt said 

it means you wouldn’t be able to buy one of those lots and put up a duplex without getting 

permission.  Anderson said that is correct.  Schmidt asked if these units will be income based.  Carr 

said no.  Fox said these will be too high end for income based.  He said the approximate cost is 

$265,000 to $275,000 per unit so they are upper end.  Marie Sample, 1302 Cheryl Avenue, said we 

have 2 lots out there at the corner lot and the one behind us and when our neighbors moved out they 

were selling in the price range $275,000 to $300,000 or a little over; they are hard to find here in 

Marshall, so they looked at the house and they bought it.  It was not on the market very long so why 

can’t we keep those as single-family homes along Andrew Street; they are filling up rather quickly. 

 There is a need for that in town, so we should maintain that at least for that block.  Fox said there 

is a stronger demand right now for these tri-plex units.  Sample said as soon as new houses go up 

on Elizabeth Street, they are sold just that fast.  Anderson said that is important but we, as the 

Planning Commission and the City, are here to consider and evaluate whether it meets the City’s 

Comprehensive Plan and good zoning practice.  It is ultimately up to the private sector and 

developers to determine how they want to use the land within the zoning.  Edblom said it is fair to 

say that over time the City has tried to work duplex and tri-plex in with single family development 

to make it work and you can look around the City and see that it does work.  Krenz said she can see 

the point, but you already have a row lined up and you can leave Andrew as single family.  Carr 

said that in talking to the realtor, they think it is easier to sell this plan.  Schmidt asked if it is the 

sale of the units that is driving this.  Fox said yes.  Krenz said we should look at the good for the 

whole community that is there and not just the seller of the units.  Carr said the good of the 

community is to put housing on the streets, and get the taxes the housing generates to better the 

City than to have nothing there.  Krenz said these houses are being sold as quick as they are built 

too.  Carr said they are not sold as easy as what people are saying they are.  We build those spec 

houses when we sell them.  Anyone can do it, but no one is doing it.  Schmidt asked if this is the 

final say.  Edblom advised it will go to the City Council for final decision.  Carr said if your 

concerned about what they will look like, look at the ones on Windstar; it might ease the concerns.  

Edblom asked if the property on Windstar was Carr’s.  Carr confirmed yes.  Lee MADE A 

MOTION, SECOND BY Steen, to close the public hearing.  Fox abstained MOTION PASSED.  

Carstens said he lives at one of the 4 plex’s on Windstar Street and it is a nice area.  Carstens 

MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Steen to recommend to City Council an approval as 

recommend by staff.  Fox abstained.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

3. A MOTION WAS MADE BY Carstens, SECOND BY Lee to adjourn the meeting.  ALL VOTED 

IN FAVOR.  Chairman Edblom declared the meeting adjourned.  

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Chris DeVos, Recording Secretary 

190



 

 

 April  2019  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 1  
 

2  
4:30 p.m. Airport 

Commission 

3  
 

4  
 

5  
 

6  
 

7  
 

8  
3:30 p.m. Public Housing 

Commission 

4:00 p.m. Library Board 

 

9  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

10  
5:30 p.m. Planning 

Commission 

11  
 

12  
 

13  
 

14  
 

15  
5:30 PM Local Board of 
Appeal and Equalization 

 
 

16  
4:30 p.m. Marshall 

Municipal Utilities 

Commission 

17  
12:00 p.m. EDA 

 

18  
2:00 p.m. CVB Board 

Meeting 

19  
 

20  
 

21  
 

22  
 

23  
5:00 p.m.  Local Board of 

Appeal and Equalization 

5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

24  
 

25  
 

26  
 

27  
 

28  
 

29  
 

30  
 

 

191



 
 

 

 May  2019  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

   1  
4:45 p.m. Community 

Services Advisory Board 

2  
 

3  
 

4  
 

5  
 

6  
 

7  
4:30 p.m. Airport 

Commission 

8  
5:30 p.m. Planning 

Commission 

9  
 

10  
 

11  
 

12  
 

13  
3:30 p.m. Public Housing 

Commission 

4:00 p.m. Library Board 

 

14  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

15  
12:00 p.m. EDA 

 

16  
2:00 p.m. CVB Board 

Meeting 

17  
 

18  
 

19  
 

20  
 

21  
4:30 p.m. Marshall 

Municipal Utilities 

Commission 

22  
 

23  
 

24  
 

25  
 

26  
 

27 City Hall Closed – 

Memorial Day 
 

28  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

29  
 

30  
 

31  
 

 

192



 
 

 

 June  2019  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

      1  
 

2  
 

3  
 

4  
4:30 p.m. Airport 

Commission 

5  
 

6  
 

7  
 

8  
 

9  
 

10  
3:30 p.m. Public Housing 

Commission 

4:00 p.m. Library Board 

 

11  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

12  
12:00 p.m. Adult 

Community Center 

 

5:30 p.m. Planning 

Commission 

13  
 

14  
 

15  
 

16  
 

17  
 

18  
4:30 p.m. Marshall 

Municipal Utilities 

Commission 

19  
12:00 p.m. EDA 

 

20  
2:00 p.m. CVB Board 

Meeting 

21  
 

22  
 

23  
 

24  
 

25  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

26  
 

27  
 

28  
 

29  
 

30  
 

 

193


	Top
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	Rules of Conduct.pptx

	2. Consider Approval of the Minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on April 9, 2019
	Agenda Memo.docx
	2019_04_09 Work Session.docx
	2019_04_09 Regular Meeting.docx

	3. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Hearing held on April 15, 2019
	Agenda Memo.docx
	2019_04_15 LBAE Hearing.docx

	4. Project Z51-2019:  Bituminous Resurfacing on Various City Streets - Consider Resolution Accepting Bid.
	Award Contract (Z51-2019).docx
	Project Map (Z51-2019).pdf

	5. Project Z74:  Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project - Consider Resolution Accepting Bid.
	Award Contract (Z74).docx
	Project Map (Z74).pdf

	6. Consider Bids for Award of Liberty Park Restroom project
	Agenda Memo .docx
	Doom Cuypers - Liberty Restroom project.pdf
	Bladhom-Liberty Restroom project.pdf

	7. Consider Amendments to the Fund Balance Policy
	Fund Balance Policy 4-9-19.pdf
	Fund Balance Policy 4-9-19 Redline.pdf
	Fund Balance.docx

	8. Consider Approval of Amendments to Interfund Loan Resolution for TIF 1-5 for Marshall Hotel Project
	Agenda Item.docx
	TIF 1-5 Interfund Loan.docx

	9. Consider approval of a Refuse Haulers License for West Central Sanitation, INC
	Agenda Memo.docx
	West Central Sanitation, INC_App..pdf

	10. Consider approval of a Transient Merchant License for Frankie's Hot Dogs, LLC
	Agenda Memo.docx
	Transient Merchant_Frankies Hot Dogs, LLC.pdf
	Frankies_Hotdogs_LLC.pdf

	11. Surplus Vehicles
	Surplus vehicles.docx
	Surplus for council 04-23-19.docx

	12. Commerce Industrial Park Farm Lease - 2019.
	Commerce Industrial Park Farm Lease - 2019.docx
	Farm Lease & Map-Parcel 12.pdf

	13. HMEP Grant Acceptance
	HMEP Grant Acceptance.docx
	Resolution.docx
	Grant Agreement.pdf
	SigningAuthority.pdf

	14. Consider an application for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Marshall Convention and Visitors Bureau for May 17, 2019
	Agenda Memo.docx
	Temp_CVB.pdf

	15. Payments
	Agenda Memo - Bills &amp; Project Payments.docx
	AP Payment Register - 1690.pdf
	AP Regular Payables Check Register - 1697.pdf
	AP Direct Payables Check Register - 2109.pdf
	AP Payment Register - 2114.pdf
	Project Summary for Council.pdf
	AP Regular Payables Check Register - 2133.pdf

	16. Introduce request for map amendment (rezone) by James Carr, Marshall, MN, for 701, 703, 705, 800, 801, 802, 803, 804, 805, 806, 807, 900, 901, 902, 903, 904 and 905 Andrew Street
	Carr Rezone.docx
	Carr Rezone Ordinance.pdf
	Carr Rezone Map.pdf

	17. Request for map amendment (rezone) 1213, 1215 and 1217 West Main Street.
	Adopt rezone 1213, 1215 and 1217 W Main St.docx
	rezone map.pdf
	Rezone Ordinance.pdf

	18. Legion Field Stormwater Study - Report Update from Bolton & Menk, Inc.
	Legion Field Stormwater Study - Report Update from Bolton & Menk, Inc.docx
	Legion Field SW Study - BMI.pptx

	19. 2018 Marshall Area EDA Report
	Agenda Memo.docx
	2018_EDA_Annual_Report.pdf

	20. Consider adoption of a Resolution declaring the Sounds of Summer as a Community Festival.
	Agenda Memo.docx
	Community Festival Resolution.docx
	Sounds of Summer Letter.pdf

	21. Call for Public Hearing for Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots for Sounds of Summer – August 16-18, 2019.
	Sounds of Summer 2019 - Call for Public Hearing.docx
	Request Letter and Exhibit A & B.pdf
	Parade Detour Plan.pdf

	22. Consider a letter of support for the Marshall Cemetery Association
	Agenda Memo.docx
	Marshall Cemetery Association.pdf
	HF2620-0.pdf

	23. Commerce Industrial Park Second Addition Dedication of Public Roadway and Utility Easements
	Council Memo for 4-23-19.docx
	Surveys with Land Descriptions and Easement Descriptions.pdf
	Survey with Yellow Highlights to Reference Dedication Areas.pdf
	Concil Resolution Approving Dedication of Roadway and Utility 4-19-19.docx

	24. Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo.docx

	25. Councilmember Individual Items
	26. City Administrator
	27. Director of Public Works
	Stormwater Issues.pdf

	28. City Attorney
	29. Information Only
	Building Permits.pdf
	March Investments.pdf
	AP Regular Payables Check Register - 1566.pdf
	4-10-19.docx

	30. Upcoming Meetings
	April.docx
	May.docx
	June.docx

	31. Adjourn Meeting
	Bottom

